Planning & Zoning Agenda Packet
June 12, 2023



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 12", 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Approval of May 8", 2023 meeting minutes.

2. Review, Discussion and Decision for Concrete Pad. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 55 15"
Street. Block 96, Lot 7,8, 2 9. For Justin McMillan -Owner; Contractor: N/A

3. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 135
10" Street, Block 71, Lot 7. For Thomas Conner -Owner: Contractor: Self

4. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure & Driveway. (R-1) @ 141 Avenue
L, Block 152, Lot 1. For James Stanley -Owner; Contractor: Tool Time

5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Concrete Sidewalks. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 194 5t
Street, Block 180, Lot 3. For Prince Jones -Owner: Contractor: N/A

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Shed & Fence. (R-3) @ 273 24" Avenue, Block 233
Lots 29-31. For Jesse & Amanda Thompson— Owner; Contractor: Self

7. Review, Discussion and Decision for Deck Additions & Fence. (R-3) @ 397 24t Avenue,
Block 223 Lots 15-16. For Melanie Lauer— Owner; Contractor: Self

8. Review, Discussion and Decision for New Site Plan, Additions, Renovation & Relocation. (R-
2) @ 169 14" Street, Block 139 Lots 35’ of 7, ¥ of 8. For Apalachicola Development and
Land LLC- Owner; Contractor: Construct Group SE Inc.

9. Review, Discussion and Decision for Shed. (R-3) @ 328 22" Avenue, Block 224 Lots

13&14. For Eliseo Jeminez— Owner; Contractor: Self



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, June 12t 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Agenda

10.Review, Discussion and Decision for Entry Porch Addition. (C-4) @ 301 Market St., Block
LMNO. For Thurman Ross — Owner; Contractor: Self

11.Review, Discussion and Decision for Addition & Shed. (R-3) @ 190 25t Ave. Block 240 Lots
12-15. For Carmen Juan/Robin Perez— Owner; Contractor: Self

12.Review, Discussion and Decision for Sign. (C-2) (Historic District) @ 146 Avenue E, Block
49 Lot 6. For Izzy’s Café (Isabel Pateritsas) — Owner: Contractor: Sign Design

13.Review, Discussion and Decision for Signs. (C-1) (Historic Distriét) @ 71 Market Street,
Block E-2 Lots 2 19 & 20. For Jerry Hall/JP Ferguson Prop. LLC— Owner: Contractor: N/A

14.Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-2) @ 164 MLK Ave., Block 139
Lots 6, 25’ of 7. For Chip Darnell — Owner: Contractor: Carports Anywhere

Other/New Business:

o Workshops will begin in July for decks and the impervious definition! Please see
attached Board Action Request that was approved at the May City Commission meeting.

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:

e Written statement from Barbara Singer regarding her intent to move the encroached
semi-trailer from her property at 51 12th Street that was a contingency of her approval at
the April 2023 P&Z meeting. Attached is her letter and with the contingent approval
minutes and prior application.



May 2023 P&Z Minutes



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 8', 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Minutes

Attendance;

= P&Z: Chalr - Al Ingle, Lee McLemore, Elizabeth Milliken, Chase Galloway, Justin
McMillan, Bobby Miller, Joe Taylor

Joint Workshop w/ City Commlssion — Comprehensive Plan 5:30 PM

1. Presentation from Cindy Clark - The allached document represents proposed changes to
the City of Apalachicola's comprehensive plan prepared as part of an evaluation of the
City's plan funded through a DEO Community Planning Technical Assistance Grant. The
review Includes an evaluation of the City’s comprehensive plan for consistency with State
Comprehensive Plan Requirements and includes legislatively-mandated recommended
draft revisions. Based on the stalulory review, revisions are recommended for the following
sections: Planning Horizons, Peril of Fiood, Private Property Rights, Capital Improvement
Planning, Water Supply Planning and Population estimate data and analysis. The statutory
citations, as well as recommended revisions are represented in stroke-through and
underline format. Additional recommended, but not required, revislons are identified in a
separate seclion following the legislative requirements.

= City Commission recorded meeting minutes.

Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM

1. Requested Motion from Workshop: Motion to approve transmiltal of proposed amendment
to Cily Commission for review with any additional comments made in Joint Workshop
pursuant to Comp Plan Amendment Procedure #002.

= Bobby Miller made a mofion to stick to the 2040 planning horizon for Historic
Element Objective 1. Discussion followed — Cindy Clark explalned the comp
plan process and how these are goals, but this doesn’t ensure everything will
be met on time. Dan Hartman commented that the discussion seemed to be
specific to historlc district guidelines, but this particular objective speaks to
historic district facilities, which involves public works in the City. Chalr - Al

1

A




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 8', 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Minutes

Ingle spoke that in that case he did not see an issue with pushing It to 2040.
Lee McLemore commented that if the Historic Element Is optional that he
would like to see the City focus on primary elements hefore optional elements.
He questioned if the City wanted to codify this? Cindy Clark explained that the
only edits made to the comp plan were planning horizon date edits. Motion
died for lack of 2nd,

Elizabeth Milliken made a motion to approve the transmittal of the proposed
amendment to the City Commission and to recommend the 3.5 year planning
horlzon on Historic Element Objactive 1 for year 2027 as previously discussed.
All in favor — Elizabeth Milliken, Al Ingle, Justin McMillan, Joe Taylor. All
opposed ~ Bobby Miller, Lee McLemore, Chase Galloway. Motion Carried.

. Approval of April 10, 2023 meeting minutes.

Motion to approve by Bobby Miller; 2" by Chase Galloway. All in favor —
motion carried.

. Review, Discussion and Decision for New Construction. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 129 10t
Street. Block 71, Lot 8. For Gregory Perkins -Owner; Contractor: William Henderson

Motion to approve by Chase Galloway, 2 by Bohby Miller, All in favor ~
motion carried.

. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-2) @ 151 20" Avenue, Block
247, Lois 16-17.  For Tony Leigh -Owner: Contractor: Self

Applicant stated that they wished to retract the request for an accessory
structure and are instead requesting just pavers in the same dimensions.
Motion to approve the request for pavers only by Bobby Miller; 2 by Chase
Galloway. All in favor — motlon carried,




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING 8 ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 8, 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Minutes
5. Review, Discussion and Decision for Accessory Structure. (R-2) @ 157 Avenue 1/13th,
Block 139, Lot1. For Gregory & Rebecca Striker -Owner: Contractor: Besiway

" Motion to approve by Justin McMillan; 2" by Elizabeth Milliken. All in favor —
motion carrled.

6. Review, Discussion and Decision for Fence. (R-1) (Historic District) @ 72 Avenue G,
Block 18, Lot %2 6. For Bessie Graham -Owner; Contractor: TBD
= Motion to approve by Ghase Galloway; 2" by Justin McMillan. All in favor —
motion carried,

7. Review, Discussion and Decislon for Concrete Additions & Fence. (C-1) (Historic District)
@ 170 Water Street, Block D-1, Lots 4-9, For Rex Humphries - Owner; Contractor: TBD
" Applicant provided documentation that the 2 parcels had been combined with
the Franklin County Property Appraiser.
= A neighboring property owner came forward with conceris on where the
property line shows on the applicants submitted documents. City Aftorney
commented that this is a civil matter and the two property owners will need to
sort out the proper lot lines, but P&Z can make thelr decision to approve the
fence within property lines.
* Motion to approve the concrete additions and fence within applicants’
property line by Bobby Miller; 27 by Lee McLemore. All in favor — motion
carrled.

Other/New Business:

" Chair- AL Ingle welcomed the new Code Enforcement officer for the City of
Apalachicola, PJ Erwin.

Oulstanding/Unresolved Issues: N/A

Jo




CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 8', 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Minutes
Motion to adjourn by Elizabeth Milliken, 2n¢ by Justin McMillan. All in favor — meeting
adjourned.
Minutes Approved by Chair ~ Al Ingle: /4} W{S{ ¢ , A mfi‘j )3 (date)




55 15t Street

Concrete Additions



QUTY QU APALACIHTICORA Officfal Uso Only
CERTICATE QN APPROFRIATENYSS APPLICATION
Appleation i}
Clty Representativo , ,
Dale Recolved ,
Ll met :OWNER INFORMATION ., CONTRACTOR INFORMATION T N L

Owior j"‘s)%’:\'\. d ; M‘Ml A | Contietors Nomor —— -
pre S 157 Shaea il Gy deonsel_______
City AJ)'\ e-c\méo A .Stnlu'ﬁ:z{p 33‘-3"}0 Bl Acldvess

Phone (7;.50) Cs. 5 (f’qC;L“‘( Phone (. )

T, ‘u |_,.'|ii .|'|.‘| i

1--|..-,._ -._ .\.:.:_:‘- .l".' ..... ‘..__ ‘l ,,._._ A ‘ ,,,_ )

AP})}gvgJ,'I‘mal ; :[ ]_:’:lafI'App}.ovaqutcl I I,Boa;dAppwm I ; NFTE I

.\.

"ItcasoniorDﬂnial kd i

FROPERTY INFORMATION:

Streat Addross 5’6’, / g'hﬂ ‘g}rﬁk Gily & Slato %’PA% G\C\“/\“‘@\‘S K ﬂpw
\_Ed__gmiumml ) Non-Historto DJshdet Zoning Disteet, 2, )
Pavcel ik Oq S OEUJ 3350 OO‘I U’ OO-) b Dloak(s) q (_0 Lot 7 ? ‘T

TEMA Mood Zone/Panel fl;
([l‘or!LE AQ AH.anLI’lem ¢om lelo alluchchﬂondAppllca!lon) —
O A BV P TR i "OFFICI;\LUSE QNLY:' h'; .

! \
,.-,,.\.

I\ I! e

"Thls devolopment vequost Tins heen approved for zonluy, lnml
Satback raquirorent of Property: usc, aud iluvolopmenL vevlew by the City ol Apnlachlcoln and «

0
\ /
6 | huilding permitis authoudzed (o bo issued.
Tronlt [ g Remt 2}5 Sides 13__1.0& Covanugol LtL_

Corlllleato of Appropriatonuss Approvals
‘Whtor Avallablo:

Sowor Availublar , 'Taps Paid

Clndrpm'sun,:'{]—n:!};c—hluoln Plwulig & Zontog Bomd

" NOTE: This is n conceptunl upproval through the City bused an owe Land Development Code (LDC), Plansa ho awina that other
documentation way he requived by the Buildiug Officlal contweted fo handla thy City ol Apalnehicoln Buildiug Peymits, - *

od

Bree Robinson
City Planner

850.323,0985/ brohlnson@cityofnpnlnch!cola com !



Desavbe The Proposed Project and Matexdals, Describe the proposed project in terms of slze, nllected
avchilectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing sirueture(s),

SED 17BN A 22 2 [

———— - ", ——re

A e S 4 P e e e e e e e e - — — o e

B g e M et e et 4 et e et Bt e P —

- - e ———— i

Projuct Scope Manufacturor Produet Deseriplion FL Product
. Approval |




CERTITICATION

By Signing helow, X coxtily that the lnformation contabined in this application is true and corvect to the best of my knowledge nt tha
Uma ol application, T neknowlodgs Mat { undevstand nud have complive with wl of e submittal requirements and proceduves and
Jmves vend and anderstiad the following

L J/We horehy ittost to the et thal the above supplied prop orly adldvess(es), pareel nambier(s), md legal deseription(s)
is(ave) the tue and proper identlication of' e e of this polition,

2 J/We authoize stall' from the City of Apuluchleoln tnd the Pemlithyg nud Community and Lconomic Dovelojuent
Ollica to ontar onlo (he propexty In question duving vegulue ety business howes by ovdor o lake photos which will e
plneed in the pevaent file, :

8. ¥/%Wo vndorstand thut the COA roview tima pardod will not commenge untll the applicalion s deemed complete by stll
and muy tuke up to 10 days to procass, X lucther understand thit an fncomplote uppllention subrwilal may cause iy
upplication to be defusren to e next posted deadline date,

4 T/We understand tud, for Banvd review enses, an agenda and stal) veport (i Eapplivable} will he available on tha Cliy's
wehsite approxluely one week hefore the seledule Planning and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

5. 1/We vnderstind that tho approval of this application by the Planubig and Zoning Bonrd or stall' iu no way constitutes
approval of' a Bullding Pormil for constrnetion from the City of Apalachicola Conmunily and Economic Dovelapment,
Olice,

G, J/We undevstand that oll changes to the approved scope ol work stated in a COA Inve to be approved by the PZB holore
work commonces on those changes, There will ho no chmye for the vavision (o & COA, Making chinges tal have not
hean approved con vesult in a Stop Work Order heing placed on the antive projeet nud wdditlonnl lees/ponnliies,

7 JfWe vnderstand that any decision of' the PZI may b appenled (o the Clly Commisston. Lelitions to uppeal shall be
presented within thivty (80) days nfler the declston of the PZ13; otherwise the deciston of the PZB will be final.

8, J/¥We uuderstund that n Certilientos of Approprinteness Is only valid for one year from isswumce, ‘Thoy ave ronewabla for
six months without ciwse, nnd for an additional six months, upon showing of good cruse hy the applicant, "The applicant
st submit ol vequests for extonsions In wiiting and provide approprinte support documentatlon, I needad,

0. ¥/$Vo undevstond thut tho COA, is horehy muda to oblain o permit to do work and installation as fndiented, X cortlly Mt
all work will bo pexformed to meetstandurds of ol lnws roguliting consivuction in s juisdiction,

10, J/¥We undoxsiand that sopainte povmits are raquived for Electrical, Plumbing, Meehanieal, and Roofing Work,
11, J/%o understand that thora will b no issunice of'n COA. withowt the proporly owner oinining Homeowner's

Associntion approval (i yequired) prior to the PZB Mooting aud/or helove the heginnlug of any worl ind in no way
uwthorjzes work that is in violation ol wy nssociatlon yuls or vagulation,

'

AT /T SIGNATORE: OF APPLICANT |




|
_ | w
S 11 _
- M - .
| L Lg @257 55 | i
37| | ; SNBASRY NG W m P
N ¥omin N N /wl...w.!i T -_ A
A3 ﬁ:& - 3
o B X : | _ = E RN
i — 5 .m P _. i <
—— s ; T R~
Ve ﬂwuge; i w (> e 1 iy :
o ; : 1o ....lw. S & = S
e /oh o Ok - : \\\\\\\\M & - -
7 N ; T [ = 7 ) U
= aﬁ k 92 : & ) i
EF [ i
< 1R .
. s, 1pl  TRRESWTSIZEM
TR T e
e T
o ¢ P Fizuon0y
: T W ool i i I
’l\x\\.\ "t LA S AL o S _

3S AL L 2p/peed k2 <~ TS
35 08 1’4 e o 7=
il

AL & i
ooh T

CRhZ = )\Kia% \H\\ww.\\.%

0009 = Zob

909'st = ou/X a5/ 47



135 10t Street

Accessory Structure



B Lol = P T

}\’honu,_,(fi_ﬂ) 270 06 7‘#1

CITY OF APALACHTCOLA Offticfal (Tso Onily i
CERTICATE QUAPEROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application ff
Clty Represeniativa — .
Date Recolved .
s S OYNIR INFORMATION - CONTRACTOR INTORMATLON TEROR SO
- — o s o
Owneyr [ INNER . Contsetons Namer . S S
g " = ; '
Mavss_ /35" s 7" Sreeer Stte Lieensofl oo . City Lieonse ll ______
Cily 4}{4&%!_} SI:\toZ’Z_pr S2FZo Bl Aclcvess. R e e

PROPERTY INRORMATION:

Stroot Addvoss; { S8" Jo Z# Srres] Cily & Stats

“ “l_ ]y@sgjcmm‘lﬁ% ) Non-Historie Dlstlct Zoming Dlstelet ,__E

Parcel i : Mockls)__ 7.1 Yol 2

TEMA Tood Zone/Panol fl_[26 05 9] 65 2L E
(I.?on\R AO, AH or VL l’lcmc. complelo alluclmd ]!luod App!itallon)

—

/ "Thls deyolopment vequost has hren upproved for zonlug, 11‘|£{(I
Sethack requitenient of Propey 3 nse, el devalopment reglew by the City of Apdachicoln and «

4 : /o huilding permit is aulhorlzed (o e issued.
Thonlt Rewt [ _ Sldey, (@ ot Covorngor
Cortilicalo of Appropyintengss Approval:

Witor Avallabler __ Sowor Avallablar, . ‘Taps Paid .

Ch;drpm‘sun,T\;)'trl;l;l;i-E(.llu Plonuiug & Z;i;;l;; Tenvd

"NOTE: This is n conceptunl upproval through the City based on owr Land Development Code (LDC) Manse bo aware that othey:
documentation may he requived by the Building Oflictal contencted fo hanella the City ol Apufaehicolu Buildivg Permils, ©

b

Bree Robinson
C{iy Planner

850.323.0985 / by a}nuson@cityol‘apalnclmola com E



Deserlboe The Proposed Project aud Materdals, Describe the proposed project in tevms of size, nllected

avehilectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

ORI PELe Y2 A )L sTpombt  IHED

 SFOENG WIIIL BE s Ledetst BAvon Buass. ..
BOEING 29 Gn. (Ao tYmwy S

e ar s —————— ——r — N et R e e 4 e e e et e s
— S T ——— - —

Produet Description RL Product
Approval {f

Docs [RANT = ,/ﬁmi MNADE
Hpe ool Z-O -

et

Roofiug

?);)3111

L

. b t
A CLPR PN

Toundntion 1/ ; // Z UAAENRS

__\SEZ Apove gradt é}'fc'f{_f

St

et tian)

Duiveways/Sidewalks

Otl\ugr.} i o




BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

1. Approval From City Planning & Zoning Board
2. Complete Building Permit Application

'_)/3. 2 COMPLETE SETS OF PLANS INCLUDING:
® Site plan
*  Final Site Plan(New Construction)-Stormwater Mgt.
¥ Signed/Sealed Structural Drawings
» Wall section foundation through the roof
»  Elevations
®  Floor Plan
" Fire Protection
*  Drawn to scale

4, Contractor Information
*License
*Photo ID of License Holder
*COl: Worlers Comp/General Liability
*Letter of Authorization

L5, Contract/Scope of Work

6.  Energy Forms

7. Notice of Commencement on all permits of $2500 or more
8.  Flood Elevation Certificate |

9.  Fill permit application

10. Floodplain Management Application (if not in flood zone X)

11, Watey/Sewer Impact Fees Recelpt (if applicable)
e o sz

yyﬂi%ﬂ(d Date

Bullding Official Date

Building Department: 850.653.1522 towens@cityofapalachicola.com
(Applications can be found on cityofaplachicola.com)



CERTIFICATION

By Siguing helow, X cextily that the information contined in (s application {5 e and correet to he best of my knowledge al ihe
time of application, I neknowledge hat 1 undestond and have complied with all of the submittal requirements aud procedures nnd
Jiwve vead and anderstuud e followings

L.

10,

11

1/¥We hereby nllest (o the fict thal the above supplicd properly nddvess(es), pareol numbier(s); and legal deseriptionfs)
{s(are) the true and proper identilicatlon ol the nees of his potition,

J/We authoize stall' from the City of Apaluehileoln msd the Permliting aud Community and Lconomic Dovalopmuent
Ollica Lo ontor onto (he proputy in question duiigg vegulue eity business houes in ovdot (o (nke phiotos which wil] he
plnced in the pormanent file. ’

/e vaderstand it the COA rovlew tima pariod will not comutetice until the application is deemed complete by sl
aud muy tuke ups to 10 days to process, X Lucther understand thit an incomplate application submittal may cause my
applicadion to he defosved to the noxt posted deadbine date.

T/We understand tu, fov Bond review cases, wn agenda and sl veport (il applicable) will be weullable on the Cily's
wehaite approxiately one week hefore the sehedule Plumitgg and Zogiog Boavd Macting,

1/We wnderstind that tho approval of this applicution by the Plunnfng and Zoning Board ot stall'in 1o woy constitutes
approval of'a Bullding Pormit for constrnetion rom the City of Apaluehicola Communily and Economic Developmient,
Ollice,

J/¥e undevstand that all changes to the approved scopa o' work stated in o COA buwves (o he approved by the PZI3 beloye
work conmmences on those chinges, Theve will o no chowge oy the vavision (o a COA. Making chunges that haye nat
hean npproved cun seult in a Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the enfire project mud addidonal fees/pranniics,

T understand that any decision of the PZ1 miy s appedded to the Cly Commisslon. Pelilions to uppead shall Ge
Presented within thicty (80) days afler the deelslon of the PZ1B; otherwise the decision of the PZB will ba linal.

JWe wnderstand that a Certilicatos of Appropiinteness is only valld for one year from issumee. ‘Ihey are renewabla for
six manthy wilhout cause, and oy an additional sis months, upost showdg of good eause by the applicant"Mhe applicant
miist aubmit wl vequests for extensions in waiting and provide approprinte support documentatlon, I neaded,

J/$V0 understaud that the COA. is horeby mude (o oblaiun o permit to <o work and instalfation as [ndicuted, X eertlfy Mnt
all work will bo pexformed to meetstanehels of ull fues regulating consteuction i this juisdiction,

J/We underatand that sepanite peomits ove vaqulved for Gleetrfeal, Plumbing, Meelsanical, and Raofing Work,
I/%6 understand ihat thera will bo no fssuauce of « COA. withou fha raporly owner ob(aining FHomeowner's

Association approval (T vequited) pror to the PZB Meeting nud/or liefore fhe heginnlug of any worl nnd tn 1o way
uuthorzes work (hat is in violation of any nssociation vule op vegulution,

5.)2-23 . //%/1 /.

DATE

SIGNADORE OF APPLICANT



3o0|g
EN 107

L
Ge
o Ul
o
uu
19

m
m v
ﬂ

074
MV
0Ngs 4

9

h

@

...a._u.iO

4
oS
olé

Lo -

153



FIRC ;
Thopook® 14261 [ ;) oy L
7 ztie” e/
SHED O

O
LOT 6 o N
BLOCK 71 \0\00-

+

LINK FENCE B| OCK 71

LG 8
BLOCK 71

104" s 14’57

Ex1s7ING SHED

ITY OF APALACHICOLA, as per
nmon use on file at the LEGEND
in Franklin "Countw. Florida. R /W RICHT OF WAY



A = ®
M E——— e 5
A\M‘R T Y60 8" /eLal.
w2sedey/ g o 7 h 1 Q\KN\ CIfs aFsadoyl
Nﬁw\.ﬂ\w\m\ zZ 1 TL/ A0 MTINY) LaT THLGL.
_\ T BT 0%/
oAl X pt0/
FTIAS v :Sa\m\ GNLLETXT
as00h 2= ¥0h 25 974
| o Svgy T €T
S\ oV LAY §)2 107 N 25 "¢ 2L
g Hvyd T g L/



FRowr FIEveTEonN

/
§
L\
£ 7 |
%s
B
|
; m | L 2X 6 \Nm\:nﬁmﬂ
wm\\mcwmr , %# L o A8 [T GanDER:
758 Dew | | \ 187 poek | P aBek
M gl , 64805
TN

, - ~°N\
| R N R e




g Toms SHED  Srde [fIEvsTZ N

_. | Lo 5B RS

~_ :

=

e
T e

J7RAF

W71 04 mnd
Aace 5705
x4 Rim

e e
s e
p=——1 -

B B =

v ey 2 e ] TR e e

; § - H
i , ; . 7 : ¢4 3 _ﬂxm pw}
8 . e By e R et L
— e —d el EXISTING.
H—=F ; . oo A T G W ” ,w L T GrAbL
T | T , ol . T Lo/ ERETE
Bletid

[liAP=




Fomns Urierry s#ES  /2X/6
 Fo sMDARTEON AND FLOOR i irl é&

-

=

I

1 , “ |-

| /
_ E
1 oy ] =—]H J==|
. T iy .“.. ‘W
| I.l-ﬂnH.uh m : i W
. w!
e T r=1i ==
=
- S e |- le

P ia

=T
—

12

CorigriTE Blier




/) ems

‘.....Nﬂsow ,b\\\hb \s\ocx\bxu.m N

3),”

/ 0k
A iV
pr L |

w

3 e

T b

g Lot
“ U\NCMF ZAlL Rro~.

Yo e ?35@\

7
J xd)
o K& 5y pomz e/

Enzs7eNe (RALE

BloCR

K\hnh\\ﬂ SHED

\\m VA R TEON \Vmwk.n\\

3

.\N\n\am..\mm FLooA
2Xe 7T JozsT

28 Galv THry BocTs .

m.\ \W\\

44 PT Goz-BERS

5“5 [s Galr
THRY DBoLTs

12" Copterere
BLock @ 6 '/ L
BElow 6&PE2

gate 27 S7RPF

=Y 5

“

1
e
~

~ s F s 80

’ -...-.A.. -.__.n../f u.!.u-r[.t.- Cap
> e b3 i i
ra ol e A,
ik LML N

7

2o N \do vRALE
\.. FoesR

Gravel PBED




FLeor 70 Top pLe7é

\

ﬁ.o WWVE 77 orM

S1mpseN SP-T2

-
\

e e
P 4
r3
! r 3
Lo \
VA 7
\\\
...\n i

\N\h .mw% Gr)aRvaieed
. Eveey 48%
WasHErsS THRy

,.\\\\}m v Pori

/ b\w vARE

534

%

wﬂw\ | e

, Dovsre 75 LO7E
\N\xﬂ_\w\u \u\u

W_.ﬂ FTER T2

.wV( By =
CoNM EeTrent

%6 77 KorFmEe
o Povhre Top pLrtt

il

f

-4

\ S poon SPIZ
ol Flove \UNLM\N. Gomvmeg e pM

-~
-
USSP Lo v
-~ =

/fVI\

SEmpgeps H8

" HoerzennE
7TLE

- x4 R7 Freog \_u\:.\,m




141 Avenue L

Accessory Structure & Driveway



G O APALACHICOLA ™ Olficial so Only 7
CERTICATE; QX APLPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application f#
Cliy Representativo
Date Recolvad ,_____ .
e N TNFORMATION " CONTRACTOR INFORMATION PR oy
O James Sfén!ey oo Fuasy James McCoennell / Too! Time Building & Roofing ==
Addvess 141 AVENUE L State Theenso ”l-"#cacusas&s HRC29027540 Gl Lol ______
City_Apalachicola __ s'“‘-fillzﬁ* §2_"§_2_0_ Enwil Askress PERM‘TS'TOOLT'M_E_@GMA'L_CET_
Phone (850, 653-6137 Phone_(_850 | 481“1396

BT “'l»‘ sponelela TV R

1 ssaﬂ‘Apméval ‘Dqtel

."u‘ . -,-,- el |,|._..-....

‘.'l»

vy,
'v'-

A_ppmv .1._ 9

PROPERTY INTORMATION:

Strcot Addrasst 141 AVENUE L Oty & Stato Apalachicola, FL Zip 32320
| ¥lstorto Disteiet l\tﬁnmﬂixtnriq])]ahict Zontng Disivlct, Wma R"

Parcel #_01-09S-08W-8330-0152-0010 : Boak@ 22 Yty 1

TEMA Flood Zone/Panel fli___ X
(E‘nu’lE,AO, AH m'VLI’lec-sn comp{eto nihmhu& I‘lnml App]icalion}

. !"
.-,.1-
[

DRI E R BT Bty
Ve tehe

"This drvolopment vequost Ins heen upnmved Tor zonlyg, limd
?‘I‘Y use, nud clm'clopmcutr vlew by the Gity ol Apdachicoln and o

huilding permit is anthordzed to b issued,
20 lafllm Covanugol 2(-0 ;"

Coxiilicalo of Appropyatenass Approval:

Snﬁ:ackmqulmmmto Properiyl

Ilonll _I_:]_,Ilcmz 50 Slde)

Wtor Avallabler ___ Sowor Avallubler . TapsPaid |

<

Chudvpeason, Apalachicoln Plannlug & Zontog Bonl

" NOTE! This Is n conceptunl approval through the City bused an owr Xand Development Code (LDE), Planse bo mwiva that other
documentation way he required by the Duilding Officlal contuacted to hunelle the Gily ol Apulnohicoln Build fug Peymils, * ¢

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner

850, 323 0985/ bmimlson@c:tyofapalac]ncola com !



Deserlhe The Proposed Project and Matexiols, Describe the proposed project in ters of size, allected
webilectural elements, nvaterials, and relationship to the existing sieucture(s),

(ZX 12 povtable. Building

earrares

9005 dvaes O .
Project Scope Manufacturer Product Deseription 1 BL Prodnet
. Approval if

Foundution

W Bl AL FER R

Porch/Deck

Tenclog =334
.'_':. ‘L;‘

Dyiveways/Sidewalles

Other. x4

e UMTEB ST@ELPVD' AN{’H{)}ZSI WS | FUgE
£ SINEpS I SriaNt " PRETER T B




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X contily that the futormation contidued in this application s trae and correct to the best of my knowledge nt ths
time ol npplication. T ncknowledge that L undevstand and have complied sith all of the submittal requivements aud proecdures and
e vend wnd audestvud e Edlowhy

I!

6!

?l

10,

11

5\21 2022

I/ We horeby nttest to e fiet Ut the ahove supplied property addvessles), pareel numbee(s), nud Jegal deseription(s)
istaro) the true and proper identlivatlon of this sven of this petition,

J/We awthorize stall' Trom the City of Apuliehicola mud the Permitthug nud Community and conomic Doselopent
Ollica W onlar onlo the propeddy in question dudug vegulie iy business houes in ovdar lo ke pliotos which will be
plrcedd in the permanent file, *

T/ understand Gt the COA review time pariod will not eommenge until the application is deemed complete by stufl
andd muy tuke up to L0 days lo pracess, X locther undexstand thit mn incomplete appention subwiital may covse my
applicntion to he defuesyed (o Mhe next posted dendiine date,

17We understand Ma, for Bonwd review cases, an agenda and stall veport (it apphicable) will be neailable on the Gity's
wehaite approxfnutely one week helfore the schedule Plaming and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

I/ We understing that tho approval of this applicutdon by e Plunning and Zoning Board or staf) in no way constilutes
approval of a Bullding Levmil for constinetion Frow te City of Apalachicoln Communily and Xconmmic Dovelopment
Ollice,

¥/ We undevsiand that all ehanges to e npproved scope of wark stated in o COA Tuve (o be approved by the PZ1 helore
work commences on those chunges, There will he no chage fo the revision to a GO, Making chinges that hive a0l
liean approvad cun vesull in n Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entive prajeet mul wdditlonal fees/pennlties,

/3% undeorstangd that any decision of the BZI may be appented (o o City Commisston, Letitions to uppeal shall be
presented within thicty (80) days nfler the deelston of the PZB; otherwise the decision of the PZB will be final.

I\¥e vuderstand that n Ceviilicatos of Appropiintenass is only wlid for one yenr from isswmce, Theyt nve vonewablo Tor
six months without cnuse, nne Tor an addlitional six months; upon showlng of good cnuse hy the applicant,"Uhe applicant
st submit all requests for extensions in wiiting ond provide approprinte support docmuentaiion, f'neadad,

1750 understand thut tha COA. is hurehy mids (o obtuin n penmit to <o worlc and justallation ns fndicated, X certity Tt
ll work will bie pexformed to meatsinuduels of 0l inws vegaliting consiruction in this jujsdiction,

J/¥We understand that seprante permits ave raqulied for Eleetcdeal, Plurabing, Mechanteal, and Roofing Worl,
I/$7s understand thut thers will bo no jssumice of'n COA withowd the properly owner obinining Homeowner's

Association approval (if requived) prior to the PZB Mealing nud/or hefore the heginuing of any worl nnd i 110 way
awthorizes work thnt is fn violaton of any nssocintion s ot voguluiton,

DATE

SIGNATORL OF APPLICANT




A 381¢ I~

o Q0h
AR et

.~ SIS

,m\qs@sQ bl
L
48 1891

—~— e
g h qN uxo N.u . ;:M\.V -

+

£7 114



édglPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Legend
I:l Parcels '

Roads

City Labels
Parcel ID 01-09S-08W-8330-0152-0010 Alternate ID 08W(09501833001520010 Owner Address STANLEY JAMES E
Sec/Twp/Rng 1-95-8W Class SINGLE FAMILY 141 AVEL
Property Address STANLEY Acreage n/a APALACHICOLA, FL 32320
District 3
Brief Tax Description BL15210T1

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 5/22/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 5/22/2023 8:42:51 AM

Developed bv‘.', Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



194 5t Street

Concrete Sidewalks



CITY OF APALACIICOLA Officlal Tso Only
CERTICATL OV APEROPRIATENVSS APPLICATION
Appllcation
Clty Representativa ,__ ,
Dale Recolved ,
s sy o o OYWNER INFORMATION ... CONTRACTOR INFORMATION R,

Owiey ‘?/(/f‘ = A/ﬁ7/59 Conbinetors Nomer __.._ _— e
Addmsj¢/ 5 ﬁ/ Zoce St Tieamsol ... < City Liconsoll________
City A State ﬁ_ﬂp Mﬂ Eull Aclddress -

Phone ( m B2po-O8F” Yhone (. _._ ) ... S

|".=..| \,n?

N
. .‘u .

Appxovql’l‘ypo; i, :[ _]blaﬂ’Amu.nvaqul.cl '

., -_..-
s,

ot

T TR RS T T

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Simojzﬁddmm o4 ff/ \s M‘w}é Cily & Stato /W "f 7 é‘ Apffzw

/
\Mmuoﬂcms!rlc | ) Non-Historio Dlstiet Zontng Distrlet, R’ \
Patcel ' : Blaak() ng Lot 3

TEMA Mood Zone/Panel {l;
(ForAE AO, AR orVLI’cho domnle!o nltnch:d Illuod Apgl[callon)

Tr.y Y 1 . omfxcxgmusn_qm.y ey

'.‘|'| ._: ...

1han Vi,
“. ka3 ity
Wamer

"This deyolopment requost line heen approved for zonlug, !uud
Sqtlmckmqulmmant of Propurlya "y, Vs use, aud (Iuvolopmcnt revlew by the City of Apiiaehlcoln and
l / 6 huilding permitis authorzed to he issued,
Slde; Yot Covamgol

Tronlt _lL Renrt 'Ls

Wator Avallable; Sowor Availublar,

Corlilicato of Appropyiatonuss Approval:
‘Taps Paid

Chudrpevson, Apnlm;iﬁznln Plmnlug & Zonhog Bond

" NOTE: This Is n conceptunl upproval through the City bused an owr Land Development Code (LC), Plonse ho awive that olher
documonttion nay he requived by the Buildlug Offielal contimeted fo hancla the Cily ol Apnlachicoln Building Peymils, © *

o2

Bree Robinson
Cliy Planner

850,323,0985 / br obiuson@citynfa palaclncula com i



Desolhe The Proposed Project and Materials, Describe (he proposed praject in terms of shze, nllected
avchilectural elements, wiaterials, and relationship to the ex isting strueture(s),

oW ST ACWINLES

e s e e e et ke B e et e b PRSI, —

Project Scope Manufacturor Produet Description XL Product
: Approval |

TFoundntion

Shuttex
R




CERTIFICATION

By Signing helow, X cextify that the fnformation contutned I s npplicution Is trwe and correct to the best of my knowledge nt the
lima ol npplication. T ueknowledgo that Xunderstand and have complied with all of the submiual requirements and praceduves and
Jives veied andd wuderstiend tha fdlowing:

L

%

8.

&,

8

10,

lll

J/We hereby uttest to the fisel that the above supplied propoxty addvess(es), paceel numbor(s), and legal deseription(s)
is(are) he trua nand praper identilivation of this sven of this putitiow,

J/We authenize stafl' lom the. City of Apuliehleoln nudd the Permilthng nud Communily and conomic Devatopmant
Ollica to onter onto the propery fu question duing regabie iy husiness hows in ovdor o tike photos which wdll be
plncedd in the permanent file, '

1746 waderstand tut the COA. vovlewy thua poriod will siot commence until the application is deemed complete by stafl
and nwy fake up to 10 days to pracess, X tuther understand that an fcomplete appllention submitial may couse my
upplicatlon to ba deleyran to the next posted dendline date,

I/We understand tha, fov Boanvd review cases, in ngenda and stal'veport (i applivable) will be nvallable on thy City's
wahslte approsiuntely one week hefore the schedule Plaing nnd Zoning Boavd Mecthg,

1/ We understind that tha approval of this applicatlon by the Plonnbng nod Zentng Bonrd or stall in 1o way conslilules
approval of n Building PormiL for construetion rom the Clty of Apulachicoln Conmunity and Xconomic Dovelapment,
Olice.

¥/ undevsinnd that oll changes to the approved scope ol wark stated in a COA Tave (o he approved by the PZB bolore
work commences on Lhose changes, There will he no chavge for the revision (o a COM Making ehinges that hnve not
hean approved eun vosult in a Stop Wark Owder heing plnced on the antive prajuet md additlonal tees/panaliies,

J/§¥e wundorstan that ay decision of the PZIB muy ha appenlad to the City Commisston, Petitions to wppeal shall be
presented within thivty (80) days after the deelslon of the RZE; othenwise the decision of the YZB will be linal,

Jf¥We wuderstiul that  Certilientos of Appropuintenass fs only valld for one year from isstimeo, ‘Thoy are vonewabla for
six months wilhout couse, and foran additional six months, upon showlng of good cunse by the wpplieant, "Uhe applicant
mnstavibamdlall requests for extensions i waiting and provide approprinte support documentutlon, Irneeded,

J/Wo undevstand that the COA. fs hurehy mude (o obluin o pennit to <o work and installation ns Jndicated, I eorliGy that
ull work will ho pexformed to meetstandurels of wll v vogpulniing consivuction fit this judsdiction.

I/¥Ve undorstand that seprmta permits ore vequived for Eleetrieal, Plumbing, Meebmleal, and Roofing Work,
1o understand that thore will bo no issumiee ol w COA wiiowt the proporly owner obtaining Homeowner's

Associntion npproval (Frequived) prior to the PZB Meoting nud/or helore the heginlug of any work nud in no way
awthorizes work that is in violation of uny nssocintion rule or vegulutton,

o C;__ Sul

DATE

SIGNATURY; O APPLICANT



('}3 J/ Ll \O\ s'(/

{
il

Les o — 2400

e,  — TR0 ¢ HOZ T S

AUA — ‘6'4’\07-*'6‘5 3545
AR T X



€ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel ID 01-09S-08W-8330-0180-0030
Ser/Twn/Rno 1-9S-Q\W/

Alternate ID 08W09501833001800030
Clace SINGI FEFAMII Y



273 24 Ave.

Accessory Structure & Fence



r CITY QU APALACEICOLA Officlal Uso Only
CERTLUCATE O APEPROPRIATENESS AVPLICATION
Application
Clty Represantativo
Date Recolvad
Fhg OWNBILINFORMA’I'ION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION Ay LE T

Owmsior 33‘:,6(’, 4 \QTY\C\W\,(\Q mmvxﬁf\ Contiietors Namei Sw —
Addvess &'7% A‘H’:‘\ p( W, Shute Livenso ll . Gity Liconse H'______H,___ﬁ

Gilyﬂﬁ]iﬂ_d&l__(‘_br___ Sh\hE Zip ,_8_‘3& O Byl Acldvess

Phena (EQ) 9& 47 01(038

|.'

2 Al“ul,! eV,
* D

Alapxﬂﬁ?l

AR

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Straot Addrossy 3.'73 3’-!—”‘ PgO& City & Stato ﬂD&hﬂ%lCﬁfa ] Zip 63 836
1 1 "istorie Distedet l)ﬁ_&on-lliatolig})lsh‘[ﬂt Zoning Dlsivet E R 3
Parcel #:_() | - (09S- KL - ‘Z%SO -O33- DD Bl 233 " Lo A9-30-3(

TEMA Jood Zone/Panel I X\
(FnrAE,AO, AI-I ox-'VLI'.{em complelo nltuched Iﬂood:’.\ppkcallon)

—

e T, omcmLusr. ONLY 2y o
: \-=‘:: """ g 7rd 4 ""”. “ ‘..". ‘.‘ \;‘-.\I

"This dusfclopmcn( vequost hias heen approved fov zonluy, lnnd
Sethack requivernent of Proportys use, il clcvclopmeut revlew by the City of Aputnehlcoln and o

__ hullding perimit is authodzed to b issued,
Trontt ‘6’ Ronrt &5 Sldes ll), IA)ECOVGIH{;GI_E&(?D
Corlificato of Appropyintanuss Approval:
V' Sower Avallublar _L'I‘aps Paid ”,_\_/,__

Whtor Amﬂ ablui

Chudvpevson, Apalachicoln Plamiug & Zoning Bond

" NOTE: This Is n coneeptunl approval through the City bused on owr Land Devolopment Code (LDO), Planso bo awire that other
documenttion vy be requived by the Building Offictal contncted fo handle the Gity of' Apulnehleoln Building Peymils, © *

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner -

850, 323 0985/ broblnson@mtyofapalachicola com )



Desovlhe The Proposed Project and Materdols, Deseribe the proposed project in texms of slze, allected
awehilectural elements, waterials, and relationship (o the existing shucture(s),

— hadan s alengy glon S Biekr
O M. ; - B _&%QAHHW_#LM
N — omye, e
P — |
Project Scope Manufacturer Product Description FL Product

Approval{f




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, Leartily that the fuformation contained in this apphicution fs true and correet to the best of my knowledge i the
time of apphication, X neknowledge that X understand and have complied with ] of e submital requirements aud proeedurvas and
Te vent and anderstuaid the following

Ly

5!

2

8,

11,

1/%e herehy nltest to e et it the above supplicd proporiy nelelvess(es), pareel number(s), nd Tegnl deseription(s)
is(are) the true and proper identilicution af s aven of this potition,

J/We authorize stall' lrom the City of Apuluehicoln sid the Permiiting nnd Community and Lconomic Developuant
Ollica to ontor onlo the propexty tn question dudug vegulne ¢ty business hows ih ordor o ke photos whieh will he
pincedd in the permanent file, '

7/ understand it the COA vovlew time pariod will not commence untll the applicalion is deemed complete by stnfl
and oy tako up to 10 days 1o pracess, X locther undeystond thit an fneomplate upplention subwital may cavse my
applicution to ba deforren to ihe noxt posted dendline date,

I/We understand th, for Bowd review enses, an ngenda and stall'veport (il applicable) will be available on the Cliy's
wohaite approxlwutely one week hefore the schedule Plavning and Zoning Board Meating,

1/We understind that tho approval of thls applicution by the Plannlng and Zentug Board o stall' fu no way conatilutes
approval of a Bullding Pormil lox construetion ot the City of Apalachicoln Community and Econmmic Dovelopment,
Ollice,

¥/We undexsinnd that olt changes to the approved scope ol'work stated in o COA have to be approved by the PZB bolore
work commonees on those chunges. There will e no chage for (e ravision (o a GO, Making chunges that have 1ol
bean approved cun vesult in n Stop Worlk Ovder heing placed on the entive prajuet snd wlditlonal fees/pennlites,

J7$e undorstanel that any declsion of the PZI muy ha appenled to tha Cliy Commiisston, Petitions to uppeal shall be
presented within hivty (80) days ater the declston of the PZ1y otherwise the decision of the 2ZB will bo final,

J/¥We umdorstimd that p Cevtilicatos of Appraprintencss s only valid for one year from isswmco. They ave venewahbla for
six months without ciuse, and for an additional siy months, upan showlng of goodl cuuse hy the applicant, "The applicant

st submi el reguests for extonsions n wiiting and provide appropriate support docmentutlon, (needed,

¥/$Vo undevstond thut the COA. 1 hoveby nmude to obtain o permit to do work and installation ns udicated, carliGy Mhnt
all worle will bo pexformed to meetstandurds o ull Inws regulnting construction in this judsdiction.

I/\We undoratanct that sopminte pevniils ove raqulved for Blectrical, Plumbing, Mechanteal, and Roofing Work,
1o undexstand ihud thova swill bo no issunie of'n COA wihowt the proporly owner obiaining Homeowner's

Association npproval (if recquived) prior to the PZB Meating nud/or hefove the heginntog of any worlc mud in no way
auwthorizes work thatis in violnlion of'any nssociation yule ox vegulution,

551093 ﬂmf %W\

DATIE:

SIGNATURYL OF* APPLICANT






397 24 Avenue
Deck Additions & Fence



A
i

o TP OF APAEACHTCOLA ™™ Offiolal Tso Oniy )
CERTHICATE OV APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application ##
Clty Reprasentativo , ——
Date Recofvad .
e O NE T NEORMATION CONTRACTOR TNIORMATION RN
Owsor mg\ an) & 1-610‘13 r Contyietors Nones 5 é I'F S et
Addvess j G2 o?q G A Ve. Stute Ldeonso ll ... City Liconse

Mt i ettt s et

Gity AC{LMD,IA_ Sinto I' LZ{p,_a_aD Eowdl Acldress

l’honu._.(..‘/yx gg ’ - 735 3

Pt e b e e

N . ‘-'.‘
T RO

,i‘f&p]‘}}\mﬁ]]qtﬁi. Rk ‘3 Bomlﬁppmyv{l‘i ‘qumdental.

. '-.1

‘:'" i \"h\‘!"‘ 5'.,

‘ dit i byl mb b 5 I ;}cirnllz ([‘q\quswp) l
DAy deltataiya b et T ) o e v
‘ [g,,{\ mtupn{lknl.m tp i OO R .,:..‘.:;,..

PROYERTY INFORMATION:

sttt 397_ Q4 Ave.  ayusuw Apalochicda , £L  n33300.

b Wisioite Distdet E"Eﬁgﬂkmr{n.‘l}lmlc& _ Zontug Dhlrlct,_&_’_'s;_
Parcel #: : Black(s) __9'9_:_3___, Lot l s l&p

P et ebbua

PEMA Floud Zone/Panol fh

(L?n v .M? AO, AH. op ‘.’L l’lcmn conmleto ailuehed Iﬂoo(l Applleallon)

LOSE, ONLY

.. et
. O
A i STy ! H H
‘."\‘15--.1.\:'“3‘1‘l=b,»u".""‘ i ‘*‘n‘
A i s

{ ’ih!u}cvu!apmcm yoguost has heon upproved lov zouling, lnd
Yothack mquimmum of I’x*ojl}sr{y! w" . 180, duva!onmcut vevlow by the Gily of Aplachlcoln and «

‘L
| hullding pormitis authodzed (o b issued,
Tronly _\i Remt 2'9 __Sldey S Lot Covargol _':[Dﬂ

Covilllcato of Appropriatowss Approvalt

Wutor Avalfablos _____ Sower Avallibler . "Laps Patd

Chudi pmwn, A])nluchivulu i’lmmlug&; ?’anmg“ﬂumﬂ

~hoy - s

" NOTE: This Is » coneaptuat epproval through the City bused o our Land Development Cody (130), Vlonse ho awave that olher
documentation wiay be xequived by the Building Offical contuncted 1o hundle e Cly ol A paltohicoln Buttdiug Poymils, © -

Bree Robinson
Ciéy Planner

850,323,0985 / brobinson@eltyo !‘ﬁpnhzchicoln.cum '




Deserthe The Proposed Project and Materials, Describe the proposed praject in terms of size, allected
techitectural eloments, materials, and velationship o the existing sucture(s),

On.._SouInS10€ of hame (ecnsdeved a

ek %' wide by,

_Q_Hl_Lona_AaLﬁL“Qﬂ.&ec_.._éxia}ig...._a_.gc&_Jazlxlaiwqb!&.iwﬂ_ede)*

ﬁﬁgéé_imy,._c:amexd.e&_J.-n_?}mana..,,..‘._&ﬁxuimfglh.ln’..n\::,..-3244 ..... .

ﬂmﬁ¢wa..,iCLMA}- .

—Gonskeekr __ Dog Feoce ¥ He
-MotdN  Side , Trenled. post (kb Treaded. poc lings.

isht.. . Sooth £ Layt Side, '

——— g e

Projoct Scope

Manufacturer

Product Deseriplion

T Prodnat
Approval #f

manne W] i v
prineTS RN b
T o S STV P

1] LT T ¢ AL R T T 3
Ity vt heb Tep ey 5.“\

s

Toundntion

83 wttoxs :

A

Ve llow (oo O

'(e)“ow@o&

THE

U B i e R Pl TR :
Vel psendi i




TR o e .“., T IR AT ER A o W SR par B AECE P et e g R Al
!.Jdle a. A .453 .atﬂ.ialn. ..«..,.u.ufu.ﬂnz.ﬂ,mﬂm.!.. Cot i B T ot Wl L E ot~ L Wt 2

T
L
=
P
=

N

P o
Sy

* mw\-\%,;;& EEREaRE G

//jk\ ]
FRL/D

\}
f“a

¥
5

\vmws_dvuq.umaoe& ool .o RN

ww/o\n/ | _r
SwWOoH wd%z ERRANENE

L ‘;J
, M
hS —
o = hf

o=Tn

— 58— ——

s — IV CAsLeol) )
\\./.,! \ Y X1
& 45 1071

N/ A.\N&u, 0ad’Z =N 2Q7]



N

oy
S

OS5

o

4

™

>8

13

=

1924




169 14t Street

New Site Plan — Additions, Renovations, & Relocation



T O APALACEICOLA, ™™ Offickal Tao Only
CERTICATY QU APEROPRIATENESS ALPLICATION
Application f} .
Gty Reprasaniatlya, e,
Date Recolvad s
T OYWNER INFORMATION .. CONTRACTOR INVORMATION R LY

Qo Apalachicola Development and Land LLC Contietons Namel ”“_C_onslrucl Group SE Inc e

A, 1228 A0 fe Stulo Lheanso Il 99,91513032 ______ L City Vheonso Il

Cily Tallahassae State . F Zlp, 32301 Tl Askilress ,__constructgroupse@yahoo.com _

FPhone (o ) s — Mhone ,.L_?.E_'.Q_J g4 150

-,-i. b \., o ‘l":

A, 1 Rony

PEEEUT RN L \t"-'."' PROTIRRE
1 £

Amuowgl Typm i 1[

ERCR TN
O 'i u-h,\

"Rongop for I

AT S YA TN

PROPENT'Y INFORMATION!
4TH STREET

Sicaot Addrossy 10 City & Stato,___Apalachicola, Florida 32320 Uy
[ 1 ttslondo Disirtet | X) NonHistorto Dstley Zomtng Distelet &' L .
Paveol s 01-09S- 08W-8330-0139-0070 . Bloalg 139 Yalf) __swurmsseams
TEMA Mood Zoxe/Lanel )
(EPuum,AO, Al m-'VLllnmn -:omple!o allnchad l.f!o m! Applleaklon) i

N " ; .;:01 ;ficmLusE Q\!l L)

PR oy . .2 i - 4

"This dnvohpmon! yaguost hns heon upproved fov zonlug; lud
Sothack yegulrarent of Propory) uso, et dovolopment revlew by the Gity of Apudnelilcaln and «
N ) Iulelhng permitis aulbostzed to be lssued,

Tronlt Newrt = Sliloy, 2 Xt Covamgol %

Cariltleato of Appropyintanuss Approvali
Witor Avallsbley __ SowerAvallublar, . TapaPaid

(}I1(drpm‘snnﬁfﬁmcﬂl;l.;:«;.!;‘i‘-l‘lmnIug&Zonlug]]um‘d

"NOTWE This Is n convaptunt upproval throvgh the City busud on o Land Devolopment Cede ([LDC). Manse bo awiva that athor
dosamuntnton may he requived by the Builidlug Official contimeted to bundla the City of Apalnohleola Dultdiug Peymils, * ¢

Byee Rabinsont
C['ty Planuer

85!].323 0085/ |Jmb:uamt@citynfnpnluchicola com x



Desavlhe The Proposed Projeet and Materlals, Describe the proposed praject in toxs of slze, allected
teehilectaral elements, watevials, and relationship (o the existing siucture(s),

Movding 1Z3 X 163" hs'oric buliding from 10 6 strest o kot Adding screened patio, addng frort sioop, adding bathroom and dasst
L}

T PR

Pt e e e B e e L L [ T — e
e ———— v ——
- ———— s g fp— e i S

—— — ———— ——— ——— e e e
L P A b 4 LM 8 i Bt 0 g B 4 ok e et 4 v —_—— PR - —
Pyt —~— f——

Project Scope Manufachiror Product Deseriplion XL Prodnet
. Approval

anden

I SR

BRANS
byt her,e thf beg 1 EY
D AT

.
oy b e s

R

U bl
ML




CERTIFTOATION

By Signing holow, X contily thit the fnfovmatlon contatinod iu thts appltention I tewe nil correct to the hest of wy knowledie ui s
lima of application, T neknowledps tat 1 undevstand ond have complied with nll of e submiua) requiromonts aud pracetuvas andd
Jivwes venned aenek wcavstond (s fodlowing

L

2

8

b

G,

8,

10

11

5272023

T/ honahy titast o the Bet it the abovo supplied praporty rddvass(es), paveal mmbals), nnd lagwl deserptlon(s)
fs{aro) the true pud propor idsudlicatlon al' e wv of s pititon,

1/ muthendzo stafl lvom the Clly of Apuluehteola s the Pormalithug o Conmmunlly aud Eeonomic Dovalognent
Olliea o entey onte the propurly I question dudng vegubne elty husiness hows I ovdor to ko photos which wllf be
placed in the peymnnent fife. :

T/ wdorstnned tint the GO vovlare thua partad wilt not commuonee witll the appheation is dlesmed complels by stnfl’
and my take up to 10 doys to procass, X lacther wncorstond thint an fneomplota uppllention subwlital Moy cause my
uppHetion to ha defoyran to the noxt pested dendiine dute,

T/We understan Mg, fov Bowd veviow caxes, un ngends and stall'vepart (1 applicable) will e swaltablo on ths Clly's
wahalee appraxtutly one week holore the sehedulo Plawiing and Zoning Boavd Muetlng,

3/\We undovstind that tho npproval of hls applieatton by the Yiownbig nnd Zontng Bonid or st fu wo vay constitutes
approval of o Bullding Povmit for comstrnetion from the City of Apulaehicoln Community nnd Economic Dovelopment,
ONice,

1/ $Vo understand that oll chongos to he approved scope al'work statad in 0 COA B to he approved by the BZB holoye
work commonees an twso thunges, Vhero whl ho o chnrgo for the revision to & GO Making changes thal have pot
hean tpprovad e vexull n n Stop Worlc Ovder holng placed on the entive prajuel md wditlonal fnes/penalites,

J/$¥o qndorstand that suy declsion of the PZB may bo appenlect to tha Clty Commisston, Petltions to appeal shall be
presonted withn thivly (80) doys after tho declston of tha RZ% athenwise the decision of the LZ13 will Lo lina.

J/5te wddorstand that a Cevtilieatos of Appraprintanass Is enly wilfd for one yeor from [sswmeo. They nve ronwvahlo for
slx months withowt enuse, nnd fop on addittonal six months, upon showng of good cavse by the appiieant"Vhe applleant

st submit wll veguests for oxtonslons In wiiting and provide appropiate support docmmantatlon, IFneaded,

T/ undovstpd] thut the GO [r hwvehy mitddo to obindi o perndt to <lo work and istallation ns Wdicnted, T earllfy Mat
nll work will b pexformed to meetstandneels ol il s vagulting vonstewetton fi tis juisdiction,

3/%Vo wndorstanct that sepnimte povlts ave vayuliad for Blectrieal, Plumbing, Meehmleal, nnd Roofiug Work,
I/ understand thit thove will bo no Issunttco ol w COA wiloul the proparly ewner ehtudnlng Homeowner's

Associntion approval (i vequived) prior to the 2B Meotiug and/or holova e heghnlng of any worl mdd in no way
uuthoxfzes work that Is in violation of uny nssocintion ruls or vagultlon,

f_—

DATE

SIGNATORY OF ABPLICANT



pSK106 Lo+

‘.'
]
/J - i
JZb PP
\%_‘a‘/
i
3
:,:F_L
L
2 AN
, i = y
[ J " -
\ N i
L Uo § K \0.__
b ! Hizg Y 2 nd
s5ar jen .‘p,rt__‘n o & \b‘-AS'
1 o2
4l ¥ zA L [
W fgel 2 AN W S |
Bmae
Rodcatrett [najushad (R 7
0
g‘&
N
IxF Py
i 23 A _
) R\ opated fotsel[ L\ q
. Rilogated Shed ||4129
_ F!"\"% :ho\o@'ﬂl §|:t|
\\'_‘7 ¥ o A, lb__ I_“zs
J '\‘ N <o [Daty | QAo
AL /) Rownp ¢ Landims \b':l%
- At | _Trandeyull 2
. (:r‘ L‘)‘:Z. "2"02




328 22" Avenue

Accessory Structure



CIT? Ol APALACHICOL, ™ Officlal (o Onily
CERTLHCATE QU APPROPRIA TENYSS APPLICATION
- . Appllcation {#
Clty Representativa
<—7 /2 ? Date Recodvad
v BN} OWNBRID}HORMATION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION EREERE
E ' 1
Osvuur__m{ L Conbimeloys Nome C. &/ ‘F / @
Addyess " Sinte Licenso fl ___...... City Li¢onsa I! S—
City Tnnil Acldvess
Ehona Yhone .(__ ) :
o L) i L N ek ST =| PR T P RN I R -:-'.'.';':':'.:x,r.::.\.':=..:;-.;
Al’.%"-".‘?.‘ff’.,lf?.?l?-‘?l. Al 5 lﬂwdl’.m@»"

"‘Reason ior Dnri{g;l N \

oy Fab,

;';};(m:u n i .Ropn

.‘.|| -

[_:]‘.Alm”' RTINS

iy ‘(Ex

PROBERTY INFORMATION:

Sicoot Addroys 2 7 ﬁ L;Z A % Zp

[ 1Xstoe Dlajddet | Wﬁhmnumsh{cc Zaoning Dlaielet 2 3

Parecel i e : T S R 13d ['j[
TEMA Yoo Zome/Panol [l ‘

{Em- AE,AO, AH. m-".'L I:lensn completo alluchcd Iﬂo od quhcallon)
AT PR e 3101 :'-‘:.-.:_ OFFICD\LIISE ONL-Y‘.'

s -.
i, h..--l‘," W

Thls dmfo]npmont vequost g heen wpproved lov zonlng, tand

Sethuck roquirenaent of Proportys / use, and duvola;mmut vevlew by the City of Apnnchlcoln and &
;' ‘{C) hullding permitis authotdzed (o bs issued,
Thonlt Rawr Slde; Lot Covorgol

Coxlilicats of Approprintongss Approvalt

Sowor Avallublat "Taps Paid

“Whtor Awﬂ_lublu:

Chudrpevson, Apalachicoln Plwnlug & Zoning Bomd

“NOTE: This is n coneeptunl approval through the City huse on o Land Development Code (LDO), Planse bo awnte hat other
documentition way he requived by the Building Officlal contineted to handle the City of Apalnehicoln Building Pevmils, : ¢

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner -

850 323 0985/ bt'obmson@cltyofapalnclucola com !



Desalhe The Proposed Project and Materdals, Describe the proposed project in texivs of size, allected
avehilectural elements, wiaterials, and relationship (o the existing stencture(s),

. P e __b__,_m..,..____mﬂm‘_.
7 2o W

- P

e

Project Scope Manufacturey Produet Deseription 1 B Product
) ' Approval {f

TaranTe

REAREE

Ut Tsiekpgataaiag

IS
LR 'y %




QREX ~BuvzzET

~ O

,oo0 SE Lot
0 ?fapaseaf Imp. 2| 33¢




301 Market Street
Entry Porch Addition



Y OF APALACHICOLA ' Olficlal Uso Only
CERTICATE OV APEROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Applicution f#
Clty Represonlativo ,_
Dile Recolved
Y ey or o OYWNER INFORMATION ., CQN’;F‘RAO’.[‘OR INFORMATION L ey
Omnoy ’I-F\U.r Mo RO 2S Conbinelovs Nomo mm\ E»Ob s -
Addms:..S__g\ M“rk‘i\ 8‘— Slate L{wusuc& '2(05 338 City Liconse 1120'03’ 2

CilyB@G&&_C:&‘L_ Slulu(:b 211,.2_3_2-0 Bl mltllcss’r foe @ _QLL‘.!‘.QL‘ED“___GMS I‘L_f_ﬁ_g oM
Phone &_).Lﬁ, 30 Vhone _( ql L ) 5 3 o qf'z q

B I._H'.\o]i \,| Do <.., l.,.;_‘-..._-.\,:._'"._ TR -:_‘-;-.--'la-", ETEWTE .:,,,'.

Appm\'a‘l'l‘yya; i

A
i : .. RN

*Rcason, ior D enlal

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Siraot Addyosy gb\ ”0‘ (‘-ﬂ-'\ 6 .\r City & Stalo M\M\\IM\& F L— Zip 3 2 3 20
| 1Xlstorde Dlsidet | A Non-Historie Dlstilet meln‘r;DiaIrlct,_M__‘

rarcelh 21 ~ 075 ~ O8\W - £335 ~000 - paze Black() L_LM ,ﬂl, o ..
TEMA Tlood Zon/Panel (i AE

(EomE,AO, AR or‘VLI‘lemu complnlo attnehcd Taod Applical!on)

"This dn\folopmonl vequost fing heen approved oy zonluyg, ]und
Sothack requlroment of Property use, tlovolopmeut revleir by the City of Apdnchicoln and o
/ huilding permitis authorized (o bo issued,

’ L
Tontt 2 __ Rewmt_22__Sldoy 5 Lut,(‘,ovomgolégg
"Taps Paid ,

Cortllicalo of Appropylatonsss Approvali
Wtor Avallablor ____ Sowor Availublat

Chudrporson, Apninchicoln Plnntug & Zonhug Bonsl

"NOTI: This Is o conceptunt upproval through the City bussd an owr Land Development Code (LDG), Planse o mwva that other
dacumentition wny he requived by the Duflding Officlal contweted to handla thy City of' Apnlnohleoln Building Peymils, : *

4

Bree Robinson
City Planner

850.323.0985/ IJroblnson@cityofhpnlﬂchicola.cmu o



Desoulhe The Proposed Project and Materiols, Describe the proposed praject in terms of size, allected
acchilectural e[cmeuz materials, and ragﬂuonbhu) Lo the existing slru('lm' ]s) A
|.nd,

a2 Ce2ORA. EDALY ace C"XL&...L"‘}.._
- At o !\N‘kf}
e - YV L
= &
Project Scope Manufacturer Produet Deseription EL Product

Approval il




CIERTIFIOATION

By Signing helow, X cextily that the tfoymation contadied in s application Is s and cotreet to the best ol my knowledge ut thu
tUma ol apphication, T nekuowledgn hat X undevstad o have compliad with al of the submital requivements aud proceduves and
Jiwe vend wnd audesstoad tha followig

L

8.

b,

Bl

10,

11,

T/¥We herehy nitest to the et thad the above supplied praperly addvess(es), pareal mmmbar(s), nod logal deseription(s)
Is{ara) the trua and proper identllication of (s wven of s potition,

J/We nuthorize stall' lvom the City of Apaluehlcoln i the Lemmiithg and Community and Lconomic Dovelojuent
Ollica to onter onlo the propesty i question duing regulie dity business howes iy ordor to take photos which will be
pincedd in the permanent file. )

/W0 wnderstand tint the COA. voview thna pariod will not commengs watll the applicalion Is deemed complete by stl’
ancl muy inke up to 10 days to process, Llucther wnderstoand that an incomplete upplieation subwital may cause my
applicalion to bo delesred (o the next posted dendline date,

IfWe understand thay, (o Bowd review cntes, an ngenda and stallyeport (il applivable) will he available on he Clly's
wehsite approxlutely one week hefore the sehedule Plavning and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

1/ We vndorstind that the appraval of this applicution by the Plawing mxd Zaoming Bonvd oy stolY'in no way constilutes
approval of a Bullding Pormit fox constrietion from the City of Apulachicola Communily and Econmmic Dovelopment
0]“(‘5.

1/#¥e undevstond that oll changes to the approved scope ol'work stated in & COA Inwe (o bt approved by the PZB holore
work conmmonces on those chinges, There will he no chaige for the vevision to a GO, Making changes tat have not
bean spproved cun vesult In n Stop Work Ovder heing pheed on the entive praject snd additlonal fees/panalites,

176Ve understand that any deciston of the PZB mny ba nppenled to the Clty Commisslon, Retltions o uppeal shall he
Dresented within thicty (80) days nfter the deelslon of the PZB; otherwise the deciston of the P2 will be [,

J/We wuderstand that a Cevtilicatos of Appropiinteness Is only valid for one year from fsswineo, Thoy ave ronewabla for
six months without cause, nnd for an additional six months, upon showing of good vause Dy the applicant "The applicant

st submitall requests for extensions in waiting and provide approprinte support docmentatlon, I needed,

J/$Vo undevstond thut the COA. Is horehy niile to olituin n penit to do work and installation as Judieuted, X corlify Mt
all work will ho pexfirmed to meeCstanduees of ol T regulating constvuelion fin Uiis juisdiction,

J/\Ve undorstand that sepnimte pevmils nre raquived for Blectrical, Plumbing, Mcehmical, nnd Roofing Work,
/%o understand that thova will bo no issumice of n COA wihowt the property owaer oblnining Homeownor's

Assaciation approval (il vequired) priov to the PZB Maoting aud/or helove the heghmlug of any worlt i in no way
uuthorizes work that is in violnlion ol'any nssocintion rule or regulution,

el

SGEL%

DATE

SIGNATURY OX APPLICANT



e
] i
% 4s 89267
S 8Ye bl
(Zs /L R
/..Tw. : 4< 0°N ¥ x.;.e.m
& = .
. 2019 = BhghT —+ onNZ'L" . P>8odard
ZEehal
kot kS
onz'La = Vsl | =
ﬂ.—ﬂu% ) R -
.ﬂ %6 TCIT W
mvggh = ﬂe%ﬂh..ﬂdm‘..rao,r et

ﬁumn&.&n_.

za.n%
EYI T

~Nyld  2L\S



Tams|i

uopppy pasodolg |,

TV ERLED gy

S TR KR e CEA 17T

e o g

0 B o e v
T T 3 1 B 4 e D] Gt
T

iy - ]

-
M3IA IAL3dSHId HO¥Od AMLNS - NOLLJ3S HOHOJ AYLNS - NYld 40074 1S¥Id

o= s

HOYOd AYLNS - NY1d 400d

HOOT HLAW .08

HLIM MOGNIM 98
'ONLLSIXT 2oV day TIVM DNLLSDA = SIDY “Li LioT
flon

; [ Hz
L W-

] 1\\ - / m 2 B .nm
* vl 60 T4 v m mm

w8 1504 " i
_.Iu.-_..u.-:m.us..._nl/ /V..I.snin.-_..,_q H * ‘mm
w1 ..E...mnl/. ..?u_ uz._:.-.j ] " mm
= K i

=W s ot HOMOd ABLNG % !

ey — U005 B i

70 © S0 Y NS v | ki 8 P
‘\‘“‘\‘\\\\'\r\n_ | 1504 O T % L > a"._d

~ ive] g

STIVM SHLSDE = S e P {6 H

A L \_ - )

o S = |

| | :

;J/l\ _ 5 o YL B

e s
ENIL :
R " < "
KTr] a
= a
T e— — === <
xRS DY
s = AL = oy oy
NOILLIQQY Q35040dd - NOILVAITI INOYd NOLLOQY Q3S0dCYd - NOLLYAIT3 1431 NOLLIOQY Q350dO¥d - NOLLYAITS LHOTY
STIVA ONTISEG = SINTY “Lik JHOT) STIVM DHLISTIG = S3HTY “LM Lkan)

T WOLLIINND 1504
1Y 404 1308 B0TH /5

04z 1504 101 & T578
._E.:u.i:a!ul\

§
| =

HOLLIIRND 504 1GV] 4O 1108 G003
/% 101ADd 1504 V) B0

Eate ES.‘EEI\
erors

RV T |

DNEWYEL LG
o sl\%a.
| wd

R

8 T80 - W L0 e ];[l_{
inca wom 008 WiIW
s ONLIEED 1YW




190 25t Avenue

Addition & Accessory Structure



CIT? O APALACHTICOL, ~ Officlal Oso Onily
CERTINCATE OB APEROPRIATENVESS APPLICATION
. Applleation #
Clty Representativa
Date Recolvad
ot .,owNmmFORMA'I:LON "‘ CONTRACTOR INFORMATION PR Ry
- < ” b )
Ormor G LM f)f\ A VIZIAVA slin 'l et Canlinetors Name s
Addvess A : ! ) Shate Liconso Il ___, Gily Liconsa [l

et ey

City —‘;QCA.[Q,L_»LQMSM I__Zip M Byl Acldress
Phone,.(é(so} BAA™ ! th\)é ¥350 M Phone .(_ )
Ynyg.

NS I\lh.
i il |

Appzsz*f.al Tvpa!

bt ‘....

*Ilea.son,torDenial. .:\ A5

] l| I'-

v

AT

-'.‘E] ‘i\?qw éoﬁa(qx lton

r

RSN T '
s Y,

0
. ll-\
'

LI \
'

s R T RO

D Mmmﬁmlllpmvnﬂon ;

T e
"‘l.'u s

.
O 'r." ‘.‘1 \ .'».
v

FROPERTY INFORMATION:
Sircot Addrasst [ 90 RS Lh /\\/e Cily&S{atogAa’t?IJ{ja(f}\’ : (olu.. ]2 2y 30 )0
[ 1¥storte Disirdet I}l\)Ngg-HintonoDJsh{cc Z()nin{;DhlﬂCt;_Q_yg_‘_ )

Parcel i : ' I]lmk(a);?_‘., D

TEMA Mood Zone/Panel {I;
([r‘nr .:\E,AO, A.‘H. m-‘VL I’len.m c¢omplelo altached Mood Application)

T

P siiii '.'Z’_"'OFFICIALUSB 01\1,.3' R

;.ﬂ..l.,, -” .'.

et . .
.-.\,u. ..,\:E‘
1y

)
V3t % G Bl

"Thls dn'.folnpmcnt voquost fing heen approved lov zonlny, lamd
Sethack requlreraent of Properlys

use, anel de\'clopmetlt revlesw by the City of Apalnehlcoln and o
hullding permitis authorzed to bo issued,
Teontt _IL_. Rewt 2 S Sldey ‘_{L_Lot Covomgor, _%_Z:’

Corlilicato of Appropxiatanuss Approval:

Whtor Avallubler ___ Sower Avalluble: TapsPaid ___

Chudvperson, Apalachicola Plavnbug & Zoning Bomyl

" NOTE: This is n conceptunt upproval throwgh the City bused on owr Land Development Code (LDC), Planse bo awira that other
documentation may he vequired by the Duilding Officlal contineted fo hondle the City ol Apulachlcoln Buildiug Permils, © ¢

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner -

850.323.0985 / bl'ubmson@cityofap'llnelncola com ‘



Desovlhe The Proposed Project and Materdals, Deseribe the proposed project in terms of size, allected
avehilectural elements, wiaterinls, and relationship to the emhug sleuc lure('a).

We_ sk b0 i) G_Poccly o ¢ thol u__ DOFYE fana/
Mﬁdw QLI (e NG PrES ‘lgc;@ul: _uuw;L___q

And _u b Al a.dclc_ciani_a _cl,LLL‘_w\fn b e @arcly
LREE Long P wide) mMade gt fresSice freated lumbel, .
Project Scope Manufacturey Produet Descripton, 1 BLProduct
. Approval I

_-:s.=-'--wscx@:'='"‘-'

ety ere atengu b .n\ R
AT AR BTN P PR & PETA




CERTITICATION

By Signing below, X certify that the fnformation contdied ln this application is e and correet to the best of my knowledge nf b
time o application. I neknowledgo that X understand and have complied with all of he submital requirements aud procedures and
Tinye vend nud anderstiad o ollowing:

2!

8,

8,

ﬁl

?I

10,

}.1[

I/%We herehy altestto e et Wt the above supplied proporly addvess(es), parcel number(s), nud logad desaription(s)
fs(aro) Lhe trua and propor identilicatlon of i wreq of (his polition,

J/¥We athorizo stall'lrom the City of Apuluehicoln and the Pamliting nnd Community and Lconomic Dovelopent
ORlica o entar onlo the property ln question duuug regulne ¢ty business hows in ovdor o lake photos which will he
pincetd in the permnuent file,

174 understand dnt the COA. voview thne pariod will ot commencs untll the application is desmed complets by sl
and muy ke up to 10 days to process, X lucther undeystond that an incomplate upplieation subwlial may cause my
applicutlon to be defusred (o the noxt posted deadline date,

I/We undevstand tha, fov Bowd review cnses, an agenda and stal'veport (il applicable) will be nvailable on s Cliy's
wahaite approxluantely one week hefore the sehedule Plawning and Zoning Boavd Meeting,

1/We understind that the approval of thils applicution by the Planuing snd Zontug Board or stal)' fu no way constitutes
approval of a Bulldhng Pormil lox construetion o the City of Apulachicoln Community nnd Economic Development
Ollice,

J/%e undevstang that all ehanges to the approved scope ol'work stated in & COA Tuve to he approved Iy the PZB holove
work commences on Lhose chunges. There will he no chage for the ravision to a CQA, Making chinges thal huyo 1of
hean approvad enn vesultin n Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entiee project pod additlonal Eees/ponlties,

J$¥e undorstand that any decision of' the PZI may ha apperded ta the City Commisston, Pelitions to uppeal shall he
presented within Wity (80) days after the declston of the PZ1; otherwise the decision of the BZB will be Jinal.

J/¥Wenmdorstind Uit  Certilicatos of Appraprinteitess is only valid for 'one year from isswmeo, ‘Thoy ave ronewabla for
six monthe wilhout cause, and for an additional six months, upon showing of good cnuse by the wpplicant,he applicant
st submdt all vecuests for oxtonsions fu widting mnd provide approprinte support doemaentatlon, I needad,

J/$Vo undevstaud that the COA. I horeby mudo to obluin o peymit to do work and installation ns Indicated, X eartify Mt
all work will o pexformed to meetstanduds of wll Inws reguluting constenction in this juisdiction.

J/We understand {hat sepaante pevarils are raqulved for Bleotrical, Plumbing, Machanical, and Roofing Work,
1876 understand tht thova will bo no Issunnee of'n COA wihowt the properly owner ohfaining Homeownor's

Association npproval (i requived) prior to the PZB Meoting nud/or efore the heginnlug of any worltmad in 1o woy
awthorizes work that is in violntion ol any nssocintion vule or vegulution,

5_/8/3:3) Y iy Mi? A Eﬁ() ;T)a/)

DATE

SIGNATURY OF APPLICANT



Se’

=a

e
\
\




146 Avenue E

Sign



S Oaa! Raanat

aTy OI‘AJMGIII’C’OLA Officlal Uso Only
CERTLCATE OB APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION
Application f#
Clty Representativo
Dale Recolvad
. '..'] T OYWNER INK RWATION .. CONTJM.(‘TOR INI'ORMA‘I‘ION e "., R =
3&!0 <.\ f+<’,m*rf>a$
Qwnoy I?L/q 6 Cﬂ‘(' 6 Conbuetoys Nomes : iﬂ\h—— rbql‘\lr"
Addvess _‘_Z'\' LQ M €.. C Slat: Licenso Il __ Gity Liconse fl _ e e .
CilyMﬂQ_ﬂQ&‘f&to ﬂﬁp 32-%20 Emndl Acldlress e e
Phena @Mi Phone )

N R N R R "

o ISaﬂ‘Apm:nvaiDqtei

PR n".".'.: Dr T
o

[ ]Boa\dﬁpprml

,,,,,,,

Xt
AR

*Iteasop, tor Dmﬁai X8

OJIJGT

ompWﬁPme

'.--\

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Sieaot Addvass ‘4{_0 P(\!F E

Gity & Slato Pﬂ’){) Atk Leola, FL v 232
Zoning Disirtet, 1 DOANAL I/ ( '/1 (‘)\,\

[ 1Mstorie Dlsielet |1/ Non-Historio Distiet

raestie_ O~ 09S - O8W-8230 - 449 - OOQO moady FA__ xow (o
TEMA Flood Zone/Panel fl;
t[l‘oukE,AO. AXL m-'VL I’iensu n:omplelu altuchcd Iﬂaod Apphea‘lon)
. g OFF.[CIAL USE 0\ LY
m.-", ._"_'.‘ \ ik !
P i i This duva]opmcnt vequost hag heen approved fov zonluy, Iuml
Sathack requireragnt of Property) 10 L= use, nnel duvolopmautr vlew Dy the City of Apalnchlcoln and o
e huilding permit is authowdzed (o be issued,
Tonlt Rewr Sldey Lot Covorgol
Corlliicate of Approprintonuss Approvall
VWator Avallablot Sowor Availublal "Taps Patd »

Cludrperson, Apalachicoln Planilug & Zoning h]‘]unwl

"NOTE: This is n concaptunt approval througl the Citye hused on owr Land Development Code (LDC), Planse bo awnve it other
documentition nny he requived by the Building Official conteacted to hundle the City of' Apatnehlcoln Building Permils, © ¢

Bree Robinson
City Planner-

850.323.0985 / hrcbmson@cityofapalnclncola com "



Desathe The Proposed Project and Materlals, Deseribe the proposed project in texvs of slze, allected
wechilectural elements, materials, and relationship to the existing structure(s).

SV S 1%

FXB 27620 Mide af - kaie Motal

Ol _oteaxed A0 nglrtm@ aLl_Hoe. \TNcu{ (b e UMD L SCrUnS |

T Vnaned \S vy
Sand N A4 X

AN

(14272 AT ‘
LZ:;_-.thzﬁ,ﬂw‘plmmtJN

sed_Sign_ WIELY

ity Cirl

L. L X001 _Hne,
Co

Projeat Scope

Produet Deseription

EL Product,
Approval i/

Porch/Deck:

Tenelng .-\
NOSEA TR

Duiveways/Sidesvalks

Other.. /23317

kY
*




CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X cortily that the nformation contuined fn this application fs (e and correct to the best ol my knowledge al h
tima ol applicatton. X neknowledge int X undevastand and have complied with all of the submitial requivements and proceduros and
Twe vend and audestund e dlowhig

[I

21

8,

10,

11l

.

I7%e horehy nitest to (e et tht the above supplied proporly addvass(es), pareel mumber(s), and legal deseription(s)
fs(ava) the tue nud prapor identlication ol (s wren of s polition,

J/\We authorizo stall'lrom the City of Apuluchleoln wid the Pomalitng nud Community and Xconomic Dovelojment
Ollica Lo enlor onlo the propexty ln question dunug regulue ety business howvs in oveor Lo ke photos which will he
plneect in the pormnnent file.

T/ understand it the COA rovlew thime pariod will not conmmenge untl the application is deemed complets by stnll
and mwy luko up to 10 days to pracess, L lacther wderstand that an fneomplate upplieution subwlial may cauise iy
application Lo be dofusred to the next posted deml!nm tlate,

1/¥We understand M, fov Bond review eazes, an ngenda and stal'veport {Fapplicablo) will he nvallablo on i Cliy's
wehsite approxlutely ono week hefore the schedule Planniugg and Zoning Boavd Mouting,

1/ We undovstind that tho approval of this applicatlon by the Planuing and Zontug Board or staf) fu 1o way constitutes
approval of' a Bulldhng Poemil for constenetion Front the City of Apalachicolt Conmumity nud Economie Dovelopment.
0]“('5;

J/$¥e undevstand that all changes to the approved scope ol'work stated in o COA Tuve lo he approved by the PZB bolore
work commonces on those chunges. There will o no chnyge for he revision to a GOA Making chinges thal hayo 1of
hean approved cun vesultin n Stop Work Ovder heing placed on the entie project pud additfonal fses/pannliies,

JWe undorstand thnt nny decision of the PZB muy ha appenled ta the Clly Commisslon, Pelitions to uppeal shall be
presented within Whivly (80) days after the declston of the PZT; othenwise the deciston of the PZB will be Iinal.

J/We wmdorstund that a Cerlilientos of Appropiintanass fs only valid for one yene from issmmes. I'hoy are venewabla for
six months without cuuse, nnd for an additional six months, upan showing of good cise by the wpplicant,The applicant
it submital requests for extensions fn wailing and provide appropriate supporl documentatlon, I needed,

1o undovstand tut the CO. I horeby micte to obtain u pemit to do work and instalfation ns fudicated, X cortlly Mt
all worlwill ho pexformed to meetstiandnds of nll inws regulnting construction in tis judsdiction,

J/We undoxstend that sopainte povmils ove vaqulved for Eleotrical, Plumbing, Mechanleal, and Roofing Work,
/%6 understand ihid thova will be no issuance of' n COA. withowt the proporly onner ahtnining Homeownet's

Assaciation approval (' vequived) prior to lhe PZB Meoling aud/or efore the heginmlug of any worlt wad in 1o way
awthorizes work that is in violntion ol any nssociation yuls or regulution,

55025 ‘ il \OAI bon

DATI,

sxc*szfRL i O APPLICANT



= e T e e P o e e T S T
e - A S T N A o DA Cee T YR <
A SN Ui S T s K 5 S s
& .
5 A
- - £ . yd
s s -
C - - =
b i <




71 Market Street

Signs



CITY OV AL LACHTICOL A Officlal Uso Only
CERTITICATYE QN APPROPRIATENVSS APPLICATION
Applleation it
Clty Representatiyo
Dale Recolvad
b bt o n O'Sﬂ’NDIlINFORMA.TION CONTRACTOR INFORMATION Wl t ¥ Loy L

Phene ( )

Ownoy J ? FQX" gqusin ?mp-l"u:t'onlnmmml‘{nmc: JWV’& +l‘ﬁial

Addvess MM, _ | St Xdeanso ., Cily Lieanse ll______..__.
z -
City M&_ Stata _n__g'ﬁp ﬂs 5 Ll Acledvess S

Lhone )

. TR
i--‘..w.._ l. b

AT IR Sty
s

TR

D an éonslr\!:niiokx '

1t |ll"

PROPERTY INFORMATIONT
Siraot Addross 7’ MM K@/T_‘

l ’Hisloﬂc Disixet | lNon-HJ.atmiaDJsh"lcb

Gty & Stato A—'QMO/MM 7y SASIP

Zoning Dlsiviet

Pt D[ -09S -0~ £330 - ODE;—O&D’D

—_—

LT WA XUP
o), £ 256 rap 20 2 L1

TEMA Tlood Zone/Panel [J;
(Il‘ur AE, AO, AH or‘VL I'lcm com plelo nltucheé[ Ifloud Apphcatlon)

Shi 'OFFICIAL U

Setbrok vaguirerent of Proportys F"’ ’
Teonlt O Rourt O Slde I.otCovomgo; O%

Sower Availablat f i TapaPm! " / n‘

Whitor Avaﬂab]u:

"This dnsfnlnpmcnt vequosL fng heen approved for zonlg, Yand
use; and duvclopmeut vevlew by the City of Apnlachlcoln and «
huilding permitis anthosdzed {0 bo issued,

Corlllicats of Approprintenuss Approval:

Churpevson, Apalachicoln Plwnlug & Zoning Bomd

“NOTE: This Is a coneeptunt upproval (hrough the City hused an ows Land Development Code (LDC), Plonse bo awiwe llnt other
documentation may he vequived by the Building Official contuncted fo hondle he City of Apalnohicoln Building Peymils, © ¢

Bree Robinson

Ciiy Planner -

850.323.0985 / bl'obmson@cityofapalnchicnla com J



Desavihe The Proposed Project and Matexdals, Desaribe the proposed praject in texms of slze, alected
twehilectural elements, miaterials, and relationship to lhe mlsh E shuctures),

——— el _d_«ﬂlm.l\.&%—i_ﬂiﬁ{:ﬁh o ___:é_LﬁﬂeS_ —

Project Scope Manufacturer Produet Descripon 1 ELProduet
. ' Approval {f
.‘_"t'.. LSRG

e W, . PR
l" 'I . B
RTINS

Ll _‘s-cs-w‘m lgp Sigrs:

Ll
] e _'n.,‘ .-|




CERTITICATION

By Siguing betow, X coxtify that the fnformation contudned tn tiis applicstion is (rue and coreet to the best of my knowledge nf thy
time o apphication. T ueknowledge (hat X undevstand aud have complied with all of the submittal requivemonts aud procedures and
Juve vend woed anderstund e fdlowing:

L,

2I

'8

8,

10,

J.l.l

T/%Ve herehy nttest to (e fuet it the above supplicd proporly nddvass(es), pareal number(s), nud logal deseriptionds)
is(ara) the rue and propor identilivadon ol e wean of s potitlon,

17\ authorizo stall'Trom the City of Apuluchleoln td the Permiliig nnd Community and Economic Dovalopent
Ollico to ontar onlo (he property ln question dudng regulie ety business howws b ordor Lo Iake photos which will he
pincetd in the permanent liles '

T/ wnderstand Gt the COA. voview time pariod will sot commence wntll the application Is desmed complate by sl
and mwy lako up to 10 days to procass, I lucther understond thit an fneomplate upplieation submwiital may cause my
application Lo be defusrad o lhe noyt posted dendfine date,

1/ We undevstand that, fov Boovd review cnses, an agends and stall'veport (it applicable) will he availablo on the Glly's
wehaite spproxlutely one week hefore the schedule Planving and Zoning Boavd Meuting,

1/ We nnderstindd that tho spproval of (s application by the Planuing and Zontug Board o stal in wo way constitutes
approval of o Bullding Pormil lox constrnetion fron the City of Apulachicoln Community nnd Economic Development.
Ollice, '

J/We undevstand that all changes to the approved scope ol'work stated in o COA Tawe (o be approved by the PZI bolore
work commonees on those chnnges, There will e no chage for he revision to & GO\ Making chinges that huve not
hean sapproved con vesultin a Stop Work Ovder hoing placed on the entire projoet e additlonal foes/pennlties,

J/$¥e undorstand that any decision of the PZ3 wuy ha appenled to the Clty Commisston, Pelitions Lo wppeal shall be
presented within Wiy (80) days afler the deciston of the PZR; otherwise the deciston of the PZB will be linal.

T/ ¥We xmdorstind that a Cerlilientos of Approprinteness Is only valid for one year from isswimes. Thoy ave vaneiabla for
six months withowt cause, nnd for an addiional six months, upon shawing of good cnuse hy the applicaat,"Vhe applicant
st st ] requests for extonsions Ju waiting and provide appropriate support documentatlon, 1 needad,

J/$Vo understand tat the COA. I horeby mude to obinin o permit to do work and installation s Judieated, X eartlfy fhat
all work will ho pexformed to meetstandneds of ull laws reguluting consiuction i this judsdiction.

J/¥We undorstand that separnte povarils ore vaqulved for Eleetrical; Plumbing, Mechauleal, and Reofing Work,
/%o understand that theve will bio no issumice of w COM wiliowt the praporly onner ablaining Homeowner's

Assaciation approval (ifyequived) prior to the PZB Meoting nud/or iefore the heginnlug of any work el in 1o way
awthorizes work that is in violation of wny nssociation rula or vegulution,

o zf/ Qb/@{o 2.9 //Z@ /4/5(4

DATE:

SIG(P‘iATURE (}F(APFLI'CKN



s/as [a02.3

marreT STREET

ACIMNING

/1_3""/:]5 X;;;'Q]
< roIs |

e

7/ RKET ST

Porrems U e




%’i Qme@ § ond  ao" % w2 éa:’ 1EX LS

)

N _:f I ..5  x 355%q, «4_
.  Spew #3 Hanewe Sient 13,5 " S f&opL
N Y /’Wl’f D
T Siew B fhuewe S s Ky
- FAGwnG MapkeT ST
; Monxss

fderln <ided — (1 3

LbC Senys \f-\é"’“ o e _
T counr Ao dS mw ‘3 g ———

Vsl dne«.—hoﬂ \\ e




22 May 2023

To whom it may concern:

| hereby grant permission for Up The Stairs Apalachicola dba Bottoms Up to

attach any signs they deem necessary for conducting business to my building at
71 Market St. In Apalachicola, Fl.

Patrick Ferguson

e

CEO J P Ferguson Properties LLC



Y

M....ﬂv,.

Tt I

Vi) B L) i ..‘.

o S

-tk =







b
B\

&

sr-x..-il,..,.n

ot

s T,

|




164 MLK Avenue

Accessory Structure



CITY OFAPALAOTHCOEA ™™™ Oiftelal Tao Only
CERLLUCATN: OWALPEROPRIATENYSS APPLICATION
Appllention f}
CltyReprasontatlye,_
Dale Reeofvad
Yty o o OWNER INFORMATION ., . CONTRACTOR INVYORMATION W R i
Ownor ( /’/) ’O"'U"P * Contitielovs Nomor -&:%- ..... mﬁ""\ U rsant
Advens,_ZC // Af UL Ave Stuls Lleenso I, Gity Lltonse ﬂ_.--..........-_.

Cily /‘2‘”*’/ ac /i Stuto___Zp, 322 | myll eldress
Bhono (22 NV -BCS7 Phone ),

G ETTIEN]

A
i :!:.\H ""|‘ neiel ...:

Am:;“_ ﬁl,'Iypm ) ;':{nl\‘,Alpmnval ])qtql

'Io c\

™
- O LT ' . L »,
\\’:'..::5-' 1" DI "'.. h R BT

I]Do oy \'11‘3 .

D’ . lu,;‘\-,..\,‘ .:.‘- <
D _.Altmﬂlip;{.l\m.mmth{n § it
‘x D.illn‘acqllgq\ :
l,:l,‘,I)u.loulllnn

\ “::;.l..g\‘p-"-

l\-.“.-.:',}

YROPERT'Y INFORMATION:
Steact Addvass,__ ALY B, £1LE A Cly & Stalo,___/0 éz_r-A vy 38 20
( lHl:[minl)lalttg_&_lz1Non'}ﬂstoﬂo.l)lshict Zontng Dlstelet, iﬁ [_‘ 25 ok "
Paveel O/ -GSOV -~ 330 ~H37 ~OO Blaal(s) /37 Yot() ‘k"‘f""‘
mjg’priﬂlmllx %llc}\%io:ilﬁ;mﬁfeln’s’;-:olnln‘lbleniluc!mdmumlAppllcallon) N ;

s s eI A .\'.‘.,.,.:5;:. o 01‘2"101!}’4}'@3 Qm, ;,'? :\:“ l\:“‘ \,E-;!-'.Ig‘;,;,-,;;‘. T

"Thls tln\'nlnpmo'm ) aquost s heen wpproved for zonluy, Imu!

Sothrek vagulroront of Proportys L{ 7:, ;::ﬁf{ﬁ::g l(,t:l\:‘!ﬁlﬂnn?;&::m:;"b“}":!ju;!iu‘lcy:fm»u!m.h[colnnnd t\
Teonti 15 Rowit 25 Sldoy PFJ Xt Covorngor £ 9, g 5%

Coxllileato of Appropyiatanuss Approvali

Whtor Avallablus il Sowar AvalluDblw ,'/ 'lhj:sI’aid_____‘;‘./_,,

Chudrporson, Apalnehlcoln Plawihig & Zontug Dond

"NOTE: This Js n concoptunt upproval through the City bused an vur Land Developmant Codu (LDO), Planso ha mwive it other
dovumontition wny ho xequived by the Building Offielnl contweted fo hundla thy Gity oft Apnlnohleoln Dulldhug Voymdls, © ¢

o

Bree Rabinson
Cliy Planuer -

850.323,0985/ In'ablnsou@cityol‘hpﬂlnchlcola.cnm e



Derovihe "The Proposed Project and Muterlnls, Describe the proposed praject In torms of slze, nllected
twehlieetural elomonts, minterials, and relationship to the existing steuctura(s),
rectism of g stee/ sheod g _’L)r‘/)x )20y %/.;/ 7 <ner v A
f)‘rf DEI Ay o678 Y 020 )‘/fr/ /‘ﬁ,;,-;]f, Sheel Py A__Q ’/‘lé_{("”’"/

A2 a4 pnens CongreVe shb, Lv wid &€ palavec! vo
~ I
A IELLTOESE ... e k2 5 o, 7

B S

7 s v
o —-20%x 20 —
Project Scope Manufacturor Lrodvet Deserdplion L Product

Approval f|

Ky f

' Loy
HLLEL R s A

K;&Vc*}




CERTIFIOATION

13y Siguing holow, X certily that the Information contdied n thig appdention Is true i corieet to the best of my knowledge at thu
lima o applicatton, T uvknowledgn it T undersiand and have complied “Ilh Wl of the subatual vequivemonts aud procetduves anid
Do venned nud evdenstoned th Cotlowhig

8,

6!

G,

8,

10

1

T/%Wo honshy nitast to the ettt the ahove supplied property addvass(es), paveal mmmbine(s), wnd Togal doseption(s)
Is{aro) the trua and prapor identhivitlon o' s wven of this potitlon,

)/ We axdhienizo stall lrom (the City of Aputuehleoln wied ihe Povmlithug nud Communtty and Yeonomia Dovalopuant
Ollica to ontar onlo The prapetty i quostion (Iunumegulm ulty Dustuess hours in ovdor to lnka photos whieh wll be
phacedd in tho pormaent file,

7768 waderstand it the COA vevlaw thna poriad will not commongs untll the appleatlon bs deomed completo by stafl
i mwy tnke up to 10 doys to pracass, X tucther windorstand thint an fncomplate uppdienton sbwlial moy canse my
wpplientlon to be tefurrad Lo o noxt posted dendline dato,

7% undurstand (i, Gov Bonvd review ences, an ngeada and stal'veport (IF applicablo) will ha wwllable on tha Cliy's
wahslte approxiutely one weok hofore the sehedulo Plmmiig and Zonfug Boavd Muethyy,

31/ Wo undorstdnd thnt ho approval of thils application by the Plumlg s Zonfug Bonvd or stalY in no way constitutes
approval of a Bulldhug Pormil tor congivuetion From e Clty of Apnlnehifcoln Communtly nad Econamic Dovelopmaent
Ollice,

¥/ undevstand that all chianges to the npproved scopa ol'work statad fn a COA luwa (o be upproved by the RZ1 holove
work commonces on thoso chinnges, There whl ho ne chwvie for the vaviston to a GO, Making chinges thal hive not
Dean approved e vesult in n Stop Worlk Ocder holingg placed on the entive prafeet mud weldilonal foas/ponnlilcs,

T/ winddorstanct that my deelsion of' the RZI may ha nppented to the Clty Commisslon, Petlions to uppeal shinll ho
presonted withiin thivly (80) clays nfter tho deelston of'the XZ13; athonwise the deciston of the PZB wili bio linal,

T/¥We vindoratind that a Cevtllicatos of Approprintanass Is only valld for ono yeaw fram lssiwmee, ‘Choy ave voneivabla for
slx months without cuuse; and for an adelittonnl six months, upon showlng ol good cangs hy the upplicont,‘Uhe npplleant
st auhmltull veguests for oxtenstons In witing md provide appropriate support dowmentutlon, IFneedwd,

J/4%0 undovatand thut the COA. s horehy mude to obtnfu w permit to <o work and Installntion ns Jndiented, X eortlly Mat
all worlewill ho pexformed to meet siandivels of ol Tows vagulating constvuetion i this judsdiction,

J/¥Vo undoratond Mt separmte pevmits ave vaglied i Blectrdeal, Plumbing, Mechnnleal, ind Raofing Work,
T/ understand thit thova will o no fssunitea of' w COA wihiowt tha proporty owner ohinining Homeownor's

Associatlon npproval (ifreequlved) prior to the 2B Maatlug and/or hiefora the heghmlug of any worlc i i no way >
nthovlzes work thnt is in violalion o' wny nssociatlon rula ov vegulutlon, i

/22
s Y/

DATE

SIGNATURY OF APPLICANT




Cheor Al & #167~ ELrvef

|
W

T T
e
625 ]
ee's = N
Home AN
| |
%
w;tﬂz,?, . nI _____ ~
o | L T
mufm ®
| | |
| LoO7 6
2 | BLOCK 139
: i
l
j l
{,] &-L i
,-’—~——~'/ 257 ok S e
- f L
~h
Y
i . i
T
‘f@fb 3, Y06 sF ) l AR \
1329 kLo *

= lL.we ST_0K



ay
€59~ AANNN 00 29 qreme |

DO WINNSD | 1vd 334 TN

wizeny

SO VOTSOL! 'LdJOIDNOS = LITALSNOTITNSSIT = 001 X0T°0d
anv TVNOISSIIO¥d

oploly ‘A3uncd uipuDld ‘¥LOZ ‘G AJorugej 030p xopu
45750 6800ZL_ON jound Ajjunwwoy dop ojoy eououncy

ONT ‘SELVIDOSSY 7 JN¥IINIAAOY NVHUREL poold Jod o X, U0z Ui peiodo| g Apodosd aofans

NOILVWYOANI INOZ OQTH

“ruswuodag A3unog oiopdosddo

o3 AQ poypoa oG PINOUS SHOVELSS PUO SINOZ 0001 IV ‘tecodind Bupuuod
UORDNIIEUCD JO; POSA G ©F 30U QD UCAJBY PRIRICep SHDVELIS PUD S3NOZ QO0Td
HALYQ §861 CAYN BuEn pouyziqeise osom ucosoy pojaidop SNOWYATTI

oddow puo Jofoadnz POSUODY| DPWOLY ©

0 [poc posips Puiblie oYy PuD SumpublE oyl IO PlISA JON

*NOLLVLANSWNNON ONLSIX3 uodn juapundop 5] Aoasns Sl

*UODJOY UMOUS DCOYY UDL: SO0 SINSWHOYONONI JTEISIA ON 240 oudyl

~UCDJBY LMOUS LDYY JOWI0 ASANS ZIUT U] POIOI0| UDOQ SADY SINJNEACHLMI ON
“wAiop YMWON PO Opyold ue posoq sBuUoaq Iy ZONSHALZY ONRYIE

~sakaanc poueiopun
Snsvoctut&?canncouﬁs_nusﬂxauzaong

SILON

¢ ol Fd Koo

TIVOS DIHJVED

OT7 ‘GNVT ¥ INTAIOTIAIC VIODIHIVIVIY Lo s
T “TTANIVYA NOTYUOD WVTTIIM
0L QILILLID IITdS 10T MOHS O S0d¥1d JIIIDAdS J0 IVId




Other/New Business



APALACHICOLA CITY COMMISSION
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION
Meeting Date: 5/2/23
SUBJECT: LDC Impervious Definition — Request to Workshop

AGENDA INFORMATION:

Agenda Location: New Business
ltem Number:

Department: Building Dept.
Presenter: Bree Robinson

BRIEF SUMMARY:

City staff has been receiving multiple complaints over P&Z defining wooden decking as an
impervious surface. According to FDEP, the state does not consider wooden decking to be an
impervious surface counting towards lot coverage. COA code reads:

Impervious surface coverage: Those hard surface man-made areas that do not allow, or
minimally allow, the penetration of water, that reduce the natural rate or percolation of water
or result in an increase in the natural quantity and rate of storm water runoff. Examples include
but are not limited to roof tops, parking, clay, asphalt, concrete, brick, compacted gravel, paved
recreational areas such as pools, tennis courts, and landscape pavers. Exception: [tems
identified on a site plan as a best management practice to treat stormwater shall be allowed
within open space and not considered impervious.

Under this definition in the COA LDC, City staff has been recognizing wooden decking as an
impervious surface as decking is a man-made area, minimally allows the penetration of water,
and is not listed as an exception to the rule. Decking has traditionally counted towards
residential property owners allotted 40% lot coverage. Suggestions have been made to treat
decking as a pervious surface, not counting towards lot coverage, or to consider it as a partially
impervious surface still counting towards lot coverage. (Could consider a 10% lot coverage cap
on decking to avoid totally covered properties, specifics on wood spacing in decks, counting
only 50% of the square footage of the decking towards lot coverage, etc.)

City staff is asking for the City Commission to make a motion to either direct the P&Z Board to
begin workshopping this section of code to come to a resolution, or to deny the requested
motion and continue to accept the COA LDC code as-is and continue recognizing wooden
decking as impervious and counting towards lot coverage.



vwene— ol \
caNvNr? - ’
RECOMMENDED MOTION AND REQUESTED ACTIONS:
» Motion to direct the Planning & Zoning Board to begin workshopping solutions for the

impervious definition and decking.

OR
» Motion to direct City staff to continue following the COA LDC as-is and addressing
decking as an impervious surface counting towards lot coverage.

FUNDING SOURCE: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

STAFF’'S COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:

The City of Apalachicola has stormwater issues to consider, and excessive decking could
produce more stormwater runoff instead of percolation into open space. If proper deck spacing
is brought into the code this would place a burden on City staff to properly inspect newly
installed decking for proper spacing, but this is possible and a widely used example. COA has to
follow Policy 002 for LDC changes, so City Staff is asking the City Commission for direction
before having P&Z workshop this topic multiple times.




Outstanding/Unresolved Issues:






CIT OF APALACHICOEL ™™ Offictal (so Only
CERTICATY QN APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION

Application

Clty Representativo ,

Date Recolved _
Wy o COWNER TNIORMATION .. CONTRACTOR TNFORMATION TR 8 B

Ownoy “]:))-C_; '\/:‘b aAr-G T S l h%t’v Conbielors Namet _ / ACL‘M_& 3?6 b . // %

Addvess F) C) Ku\( % o (3 Hlule Licenso {I C;lylst:unmH._________,,,,,,__

Csl@_&b{g [i [c Qf‘c‘v State Z: Zipé‘l-’a 9—9 Eowil Addvess, . R
Phone (gzg c;\éz 7 22 éj

T H L
‘-l ".""“' ..._‘.,, H

A‘ppmval ‘I‘ypm i,

*Re ason ior Demal .

PROPERTY INFORMATION;

_Straot Addrosst 5 i /02 d\-t qﬁ'@@i’—' (Mtamﬁ ’2@{_ Jggﬁf"] / ﬁ(_’)/ﬁ’« l.lp DZ‘%Q»C) '

A Historie Distrdet | ) Non-Historie Distilet Zemtog Distilet,
Parcel il ) : Dloalk(s), Lot(s) .
TEMA Ylood Zone/Panel i3
(Fm- AE, AO, AH or VL I’lema domplelo attuched muod App!lcallon)
g . . OFFI(;IAL U

iy .-.‘ "
n\

‘This devolopmont requost has heen approved lov zonlug, lnd
Sethack yequiroraent of Proporiys use, nud development revlesy by the City of Apwnchicoln and o
huilding permitis anthotlzed (o be issued,

Tronty Renrt Sldey Lot Coverngot

T Carllficato of Appropyintanss Approval:

Witor Avallabler Sowor Availublar ‘Paps Paid

et LT T I —

(;I\,dupt.nun, Apalachicaln Pltm:ll'ur& Zonivg Do

"NOTE: This is n coneeptunt approval through the City bused on our Land Development Code (LD ). Planse ho awiva that ollior
documentition way he vequired by the Builiding Offictal confvacted fo hundla the City of Apataehlcoln Ruilding Peymils, ©

Bree Robinson
Ciiy Planner

850.323,0985 / brohinson@cityo fhpnluchicnla.cnm !



CERTIFICATION

By Signing below, X cextily that the lntormation contdined iw (s application is teue s correet to the hest of my knowledge at the
tUme of application, T neknodedge that Lundevstand aud have complied selth wl of the subsmittal requirements aud proeciuves and
Jiwve vk aned cnderstind (s fodlowing

L,

&
G,

7

¢

—

T/We hereby nltest (o the fivet Ul the above supplied properly neldvass(es), pareel numbor(s), nud Jegal deseription(s)
fs(are) the trae and praper identilication ol i uven of this polition, '

J/We nutherize stal lrom the City of Apuluehicola sud the Pomitihng nud Commmily and Economic Dovalopuent
Ollico Lo ontor onto the prapexty i question dudug regulne city husiness howrs in ovder to take photos which will be
plnced in the permanent file, :

1788 understand thut the COA roview thwe pariod will not commence until the application is deemed complete by stall
e muy ke up to 10 days to process, X fouther understand that an ineomplote spjslieation subwlil may cause iy
applicution o be deleyred to the nest posted deadline date.

T/We understand thut, (ov Bonvd review cnses, an ngenda and sta'veport (il applicable) will be avallable on the City's
wehalte approxlutely one week hefore the schedule Planing and Zoning Boavd Mueling,

1/We understand that tho approval of this application by the Panning n Zoning Boavd or stall' i no way conslitutes
approval of a Building Permit for construetion from the City of Aputuehicoln Community nud Xconomic Development
ONlice.

1/%e undestand that all changes to the approved scope ol work stated in a COA have: (o he approved by (he PZI3 helore
work commonces on (hose changes. Vlere will he no charge for the revision to a COM. Making chimges that have nof
Bean npproved i vegultin n Stop Worlc Ovder heing placed on the untive project mul addidonal fees/pennlies,

I{\We understand thatany decision of'the PZI3 may he appenled o the Clly Commisston, Pelitions to uppeal shall be
presented within thivy (80) days aler the deciston of the PZIY; otherwise the decision of the PZB will be linal.

J/¥Ve wnderstand that a Certilicatos of Appraprintenass is only valid for one year from isswmee, Thay ave vonewabla for
six months without cause, nnd for an additional six months, upan showing ol gaod cause hy the applicant, "The applicant
mustsubmit all vequests for extonstons in writisg and provide appropriate support documentutlon, I needed,

¥/¥Vo understand thut the COA. is horely mnde to oblnin n permit o <o worl and installation ns Indicgted, X cenlily that
all work will bo pexformed to meetstandureds of nlUnws regulating constuction in this juisdiction,

J/\We understand (hat sepaimta povmits ave yaqulred for leetdeal, Plumbing, Mechanleal, and Ruofing Work,
/%o understand ihit thera will be no issnmice of'w COA withowt tha proporly owner obtaining Homeownelr's

Association approval (if vequited) prior to the PZB Meoting nud/ov hefove the heginnlug of any worle md in 1o way
authorizes work thnt is in violation of any nssociation vl or vegulution,

DATI

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT



CITY OF APALACHICOLA
PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
WORKSHOP & REGULAR MEETING
Monday, April 10", 2023
Community Center - 1 Bay Avenue

Minutes

v Motion to approve by Elizabeth Milliken; 2"! by Bobby Miller. All in favor —
motion carried.

9. Review, Discussion and Decision for Shed. (Historic District) (R-1) 172 11th Street, Block
149 Lot 2. For Rache Croom -Owner; Contractor — Cook Sheds
= Motion to approve by Elizabeth Milliken; 2" by Jim Bachrach. All in favor —
motion carried.

10.Review, Discussion and Decision for Demo & New Construction. (Historic District) (R-1) 51
12'h Street, Block 48 Lot 8. For Barbara Singer— Owner; Contractor — Brizo Construction LLC
= Motion to approve contingent upon semi-trailer encroachment being removed

and/or moved to meet all COA LDC setback requirements by Bobby Miller; 2nd
by Jim Bachrach. All in favor — motion carried.

Other/New Business: N/A

Outstanding/Unresolved Issues: N/A

Motion to adjourn by Bobby Miller; 2"! by Jim Bachrach. All in favor —
meeting adjourned.

Minutes approved by Chair; Al Ingle: /ﬂ J\(/L

$/28 )23
(Date)




Y OFAPALAGHICORA ™™ ™" Oiftelal Gro Oniy ™ U
CORTICATE O APLROPRIA LENESS APPLICATION
Appliention i ___ g
Cliy Reprasontatiyn,__ N —
Dale Recolvad, . g
Al .,OWNERHQFORM&'IION o CQN';!‘RA(H'OR IN.I"Q,IH\/.IA.TION B aRE e h
Ownoy. Barbara Slngef , Conbivietors Nomey B Brizo Conslruclion LLC“ ..... } =
Adldieys 61 121h Sireet - Hiuto Livanso ff, CRC133 33246 reaee O3y Ycunso R

Cily _Apalachicola 8tata FL Zip 33329

g Tl Addvess florida@brizoonstruction.com
Phono (850 ) 247-2283

———— Rhone (850 __ )740-3079

TN "u.

.

Am.ag\fa\“,l}m: }f 8
*th.s.ga}prl.)@;}falc ’3'_' : ?~

.\, l“.,“” wahy -..1..\.;..5.., -“:..-‘ LW ,,.l,,

'[ ‘lllogxd!ap,mqu\- 2] By

'.i\ "': “wi

el i

..!El.'-mmwmzw\oa
'\_. [;I .\T‘Re_{n!:,_ru‘sgq 5

TROPERTY INFORMATION;

Straot Addvagy 51 121h Streel Gty & Staty  Apalachicola, FL 2y 32329

(M Blstordo Dlstlet [ ) Non-Historlo Distiet Zontng Dhairlet * \

Tarcel i 01-09S-08W:8330-0048-0080 5 Il[enk(a) ‘_29“ Lot 8 .

mmﬂﬂd%n&ﬁ’mlul M X Unshaded
or!t AO, M{anLI'lem <om leto al{uch:d Nl)ul.lﬂppl[tal]on) .
T TR 17 1{1fIQIAL1l§D QP".:Y 4 \.“::‘\.: :
" A

l '. %y ‘ " H "4'u=

Rk

whny,

"Thls ngol'opmon( vaguost hat heon wpproved fovzonling, land
Sulbnokx-um}romontol‘l’ropm( ) uso, il dovolopment relew by the Cily olApwnehlcoln and o

4]
hullding pormit Is authordzed to bo bsued,
I‘wull Qe __8‘ Sldoy, ! Lot CuvnmuotY_,Q/

Cottlileato of Appropylatonuss Approvali
Witor Awllablor______ Soyver Avallulilar e Thpa Pald

(.‘rlmhpun'aou,";ﬁ;ldncllIuolE‘f’lmnlllm& Zonlu;;ﬁ?ﬂﬁ

" NOTE! This Is n concaptunt npproval through the City busl an ove Land Dovelopment Cade (LDO), Ylanso ho awata that ather
tlocumontnton wny e requived by the BDuildiug Olffelnl contneted fo hundla thy Ciiy of Apnlaohtealn Bnllding Poymits, ¢ ¢

ol

Brec Robinson
Cliy Planner

850.323,0985 / brohinsnu@eityol‘hpnlncllicoIa.cnm b



Desodhe "The Proposed Project aud Matevlals, Deseribe the proposed praject in tevs of slze, nllected
avehilectural elements, wiaterinls, and relationship o the existing sleucture(s),

"'Demo and rebuild as part of tho rebuld Fiorida DEO program B e .
1231 2/2 Narrow on slab using comp shingles, wood walls and vinyl piank flooring
Projuct Scope Manufacturor Product Deseription KL Produet
- Anproval I

DI

Fiardie PR ARG ST T NOpeT0as e

100 T TSI AATEYH et "'."l',"-; A
Fltirdh o HardterSoif R AT, NGANZ-Dii6
Exterior Door o 20470.1

T
‘\.‘:Ef.::\ . A
Rooflng Owens Corning Architectural Shingie FLT0E7%
Tribuilt Synthetic underlayment FL 22259

Foundntion

Slitione o




CERTITFIOATION

Dy Siguing holow, X contily that the fuformation contudned hn this apptietion Is e and correct to the best of my knowledga nt the
U of application, T ueknowledgs tiat X undevstiondd aud hove complled with all o o submitial requiremonts and procedures ad

Dinwa venel wned undlevstune i Bllowdig

2

0,

&,

7

U,

10,

11

T/4Wo herehy nttest{o ths Retilind the ahove anppled proporly addvass(es), paceel aumbar(s);, ond legnd deseriptlon(s)
Istaro) the tua nuel prapor iedantllivgtlon of this uyen of thls pulltlon,

)

)/\We aulhorzo stall lrom the City of Apuluehlcoln wnd he Pemltthng aud Communtty and Yeonomic Dovalopmant
(llica to ontaronto the propunly fn quostion duvitgg vogalie elty busfuess howvs by ordlor to lnke photos which will he
phncedd In the pormmnentlile, :

1/4% waddarstand it the COA vavlaw thua pardod will siot commongs vnill tho applicatten Is deomed completo by stlr
ant nwy ko up to 10 dnys to pracess, X lucther undorstand thit oo Incomplate uppllentlon subwlital may cones 1y
opplieatlon to bo deforred (o the nest posted dendline dto,

T/Wo understand W, for Boaovd revow ensus, an ngenda ond stallyeport (il applicublo) will e nenftalla on ha City's
wahslte approxlitely one weok hofore the seliedule Pienmlugy onet Zontug Boaved Moaethyy,

3/We wnderstind that tho approval of this apspliention by the Plonubgg md Zonfugg Bonsd or stall'in no way constitutes
approval of' n Bulldhng Permit fox constyuetlon o tha City of Apulachicola Communlty nd Xconomie Developimant

Olce,

¥/48% understnnd that wll changes to the approved scopa of'work stntad fn n COA bnva to he wpproved by the P21 holoye
wark commonves on those ehnnges. Thers will ho o chiniggo for 1ha revision to a COM, Making ehinges that huye not
hean nppoved e vogult In n Stap Woik Ovder hobng plneed on the enthe trafuet and aelditlonal Gees/ponaliles,

J7Wo undorstand (hat any deelston of'the PZB miy ba pppented to the Clty Commisslon, Reililons to uppeal shiall ho
presented within bty (80) clays nfter tho declston of the P21 atlienvise tho decision of the 28 will bo linnl,

I/We wndorstumd that n Certificntos of Apprapiinianoss Is only valld for eno yaor from fssuimeo, ‘Thoy ave vonewabla foy
sl monihs withowt covse, and Tor on additionnl six months, upron showlig of goarl eiise by the apliennt, "The applleant
st submit el veejuests for oxtonstons In wiiking ad provida approprinte support doammontatlon, I0naadud,

J/$0 undevstand thust tho COM In hovely midlo to ohiain o porlt to o work and Installation ns Indiented, X eorllGe Mg
all work will b perfirmed to meet standinels ool T vegilating construction i s judsdiction,

J/\Vo undorstand that sepnmie pramits ave vagulver fine Xleoteteal, Plumbing, Moehinmleal, nnd Raoling Work,
I/ undevstond it thova will bo no fssnince of'n COA withowt tha Iraporly owner ohtnining Homeownor's

Associnlion npproval (Frequived) prlor to the Y21 Meoting aud/or liefore the heghbug of any worl mul in no way
awthorfees work (ot Is in violation of'any nssoelation iy or vepulution.

A /./}L 4 /57\3 O (e \j vd e,

DATE'

SIGNATORE OF APPLICANT O



e D IO D OGN DY

Em._o_h_ SHINDISIO T SHIINIOND @ R SO \.-0.
[ING =es;
SN ERES EEE JAlLmaqmaq &
790225058

s sovze 14 ‘A0 eweued

sisubisaq % s1sauibug Jsjsep s1aubisaq g sisauibug Jajseyy  ssaubisaq g siesubug sajsep SumNsuoy WIaISesyINoS “ou| sisauibug Ausgmag Remviied usspisqy €02
3d ‘Aejseag ju=i9 3d ‘Apanag suyo 3d ‘Aansg suyg 3d ‘pueqsnH xoer VIV ‘uosseH " Aue “ou| susauibug Ausgmaqg
IVOIR-{LO313 AVIINVHOIN ONIgGIAINTd IVANLONYELS TVHENLOILIHOYY JdIDVNVIA LO3Arodd

€20Z '8} AYVNNVI

60198¢-8LINH-14
74 *ALNNOD NITYNVY
VIODIHOV VY ‘1334LS HIZ) LS

INJWN3IIVId3d ONISNOH VAldOo14d aling3yd

JAVEO NO V1S MOUAVYN HLYE 2/ INO0¥aag z




=

1vW1, MOLLITON ¥ M QY Gev TUIO 0 THIE ROLYILILINICI TY MO0V

L] [N LoWOM L MOUVILULNICH CUICOY GIAHY HuiM CICIGAa 30 THD TONCTING =
HIMOHE 10 SALMLD ¥ THNIVINGD
¥l OOKLYE V 2O DMINGHO O WOOT JML AOMd ATIVANCTINOM L334 € frvvs.
BT LON "SIOOWGD0 44 JO ALININA Juv T Jodi, A ¥Iary OV TTT D vaeva 30
W3 IGO0 THOGH DRI IV M GTTTVISN 10 TV B Y DG o=
EIHIN Ou MVl DST1LON 30 TIVHS WiDO VUL 3. TR
TIHIN I £ 30 TIVHE LNOCH T A L. ST
X3ANI T
70N 0l dow T
JuL
T
Tt e et v YA D O T
ML P INTEVI TN B VML TET) SO 4D NG ¥ W TV
d A GDOPD ‘CONIENYT CIAMTT NDOT JML NV DT LON J0 TIVAAT ONIGNYT 1L 40 HiTEM.
44 WOOD HOWILY HIWD #0 JCT WOV O bOGL MO DNICHA ¥ 30 TIVD Jarml. [y L) DSOS
= = DO I honit, ST IO 0 MJ0UA MVTE ¥ ICIADMS TIVE OMY el - ]
v
= e Towmioinion TG ]
ORI O DN WTTS LI Y S Tl CONN MO ST O ANV ASINONS T char i oo
Cienr <M (GO COD) 300 A0V TTIM
Mg vasdurag N Ohn0 INDTIM Qv Jure DT Lt A il
————————— ADNTHIND TP TN PO SZT1 LON SAVM TIVHE MO0M DTS AT TERE eemetwr  eodack onza
- QGnoud/  GIMAOIN Q1IN Temacua
AL TENGTIMOM A M L334 2 vl BT LON 0 YIE SO0 TTVASTYR TR RO
oo =R 0w R TIDO T = I v
EMOON IO 40 Y3 WOT4 342 4O LNTN3e ASYANNNS >wmm2m d
SN T AON 40 YIar SRCYI0 JUYOINOTY few v Thees GO0 TTVIEYY =
1w doow S o]
R s e A - -~
440113 OL GICIADI 30 TheD Srx30 KDL WAL IIN0T JILINGNTD W R -ﬁ“ﬂ!&mm ANOOLYI NORIIS NG
zsgﬁgiggsiigﬂ&x; ﬁ" é!ng__.g
OHOITIVE, T [ CTIVe Clives DORBOmts
. ENTIaND v ST K S o irseenat
“Teen NOUSAMAENG) Vil 00GM aial on i ]
P =W HOLYAKIENGD ADUIN 003 OMCTING YOO 50T TAUNICH M A, TIONE | Tk MOUT IR0
LRI 3000 O GG VaNT SKal 2003 THIvaNeav N AW O JuAL
_— V.Lvd ONILIOddNS 3002 ONIQTNG D VIVd ONIG NG v
™I
o

ﬂu:o_u_

4
<§

60199291 ViH-14
74 ALNNOD NNV
INIWI0VIdaY
ONISNOH YaI"OT14 aling3y

VIO0IHOVIVAY ‘La3U1S HiZl IS
IVIS MOHYVN HLVa 271 00Ya38 2

1

63400 3 BV TAUUN LIINOIRE
MOCNY 4D ALVI0T OL SNICHON ALTTIN UM JLVMONOOD T
W T, HIOW GIMRNITI ik rIe ¥ bl O
40 40N WAIN 4O X4 CIMOMNY T SO LIkt 1470 440 38 TR LUEVALANY 5O TVEOTIC BhL ‘TIEVM AWvG
(Y 3NG4 DM 134 ¥AA O TIT0M ATed?3 WOIVIICTMAIM VN CIMVITY U0 MM JL JAVH TIVIE NOLIVMINGI L b
“UIMTVAMAZIO DOOM JONVE WIANC CIKIOT WIHTVM.
IO - CoUILICD WVLD AOWIND 30 TR TIDNVTaY B2 VAN NONI0 Y
NOUYATTI GO0 2OV VL wCiiewtnild Soal it MOLIVATEY
WO TYMCLLYN INILSITNOD ¥ nd DMOTITION POCHMLY Ot AN “
VAN OGNV JHWITHYI WOOK SAA4 TY LI
“TIN4x ORONA TIY JCA0u TG MOLVIIADD R GO i Teveienl 214 TYLO T, ORI AUV
NPWLO DY THOLLI SN T BOS TV O AL TUSNOS I
THOLIVHLNOD T, 0 1 EAINIOV LU Wil
10 VIBAGE VHAYI 30 451 00% TALMLTV HOUMRITNGS Tl AOMS TIUVILLHTD OTNY THOILSISDN “SLIR1s TH
Ty ESMINAN W Wit TG SCLIMLNOD TN 0
“AIIATH HOU LHIRLINAIG Lt IV Al 41 4L O THOLVDISHYYD ONY DROITIADH LTIUNVY
O LI O SNOUVIO I HIANI0 CHY 134 ¥k G "GO YT Duc. walin EILYIONNY EINIAIOOD MOLIMLTNGD 40 LI
WPOLL BAGUYI0 N0 MYI1D JCAGHS TIVHG NOLOVIULNGD  ET TINA ¥ LG 00 2L AY J0inGna THMG BOLOMLNGD TONTD 8
ITUAIBO 0L IME TTTIN WHCM,
sunun = JATENDDC) JHON T TN TIDNVINIDC
40 LNIAT THL M DINIAID0G JTIHL 4O LACIiM THL
TIVILd¥ 4 TUVLI] OHYONYLE THHOM NN 4O AL AINVGHTIIY o TANINDACMAAI G ANV 4 OIATWROD
ANCNLINGI TI0) L3IN Tiven SHWVMICR Orv AvMONSO T 12 W 4O NOUVEI M) Jacl, e 10% Tiwes FOramvd
4L M IR OG0 OV TNOTITING HONI XOM 4O 34030
“TIULUON LNIDTOY UTWNGD el JCHON O IV HIT0 TVH AMOALT ANIAT
04 AON SLHININD WO GNIVID YIiv O, JOVNINIQ JMISO4
MDD OL OVETING U AYAY DNOVHO T4 TV 0TS BE “TONYMD CLIYIIH TIV NO NMOMT HONCHL Y COGINGU!
e 30 YTV OMAYEC ANY WO O.L G34H2.CH MO hOHS RO "
AP LY NI AMA v CTYM JIROROD TV JOTT WL HOLLCHOD
WO THOENIAE0 DO LINE OL GIMNCIW J0 AVW ENOLIVILIGOR
" ~u . HOMSA WOIZIC 4O LINC 3 ORI MOHE OL CIONZLM 2V EWWLIC A
“TINICIIInd VL ENCLLVINDIN WO
WUCT SNITAOY DALLSI O UV WIS MUl £3000 WD T2k WO T2 1.0 QLGN ATWILAI D
NOUINLLIND DHILTIC) JO TWAOTON A CTIWI BTN T Uk YN0 BNOLYONIAOD s RIJNLIY ANNEVIY HUM
i TONVOHOIIV LOGLI 1W ETVIMLIVIY OV LNOAINCI TIV TIVATN. %
BAIL ADUIO N RV seiln TPADWIN THNL TUVASHOOD W O Tkl 40 HOLNTIVAEN
“TIMNG W TRV Jed KO OILIVIHON SHOUVTIVATM TIW 13240
Tlsh DUVI0 JBA0H S TIN TV HHOMIY L L AMVECIION WOV CHY LAONGINOT TIWIDLVA TP NGNS T
O M L) BAO0M ML PUNRG ORAGED J0n3N T
ELEN THMIMLO GEI WA TN UNO TV
‘CIHN0 I BV ¥ 1001 GICHILM JirY GNY OTT¥ID J0 CL 1O Juv INVie. T
018 NG MeALYY IO CNY DAVMINN] THPeAI0H JnOrD T
“TMGHE SY CIMETUNGITY
2L NO HLITHINI VI Y MUM Z30 4O 20 AV YHOM 4L LML THHNDD NV HHOM JO 3002
ONGOEI0 ANMGNG “GANGIN 0¥ JMNLIAMIE DNAGOD TV T THLMIIAN O JAD 00F i JTATIVHE MOITVELNGD BHL %
SIOR ROLa RO T VEIRT

X3ANI 133HS

STINCIHIS MOONIM T HOOG 'HSING  LETV

SNOUVAZTE YOIMALNI ONY SNOUOIS TIVM 2 ONICUNE  LOTY
SNOUYAITI YOREALGE LTV

SNV J00H ONY HOOTW LMY

IVHNLIALHTHY|
NYd 2UIS CIS0d0Ud =]
AJANNS 0D

TAD
JaoN w0

WHINID

DMIO04
oo+
HENL
NOUYAITI WO HONL =
V0 NOCYS DABEY
OOV MIMTINONLY T *
IR A0 * e IO Tl
UL MTING4 [ IO N00L~
I OO 1
ANION HOLTXNOM * i~ 0RO
Vi STV v Wb+
WDV 3u - a% OLERC -
Pl 24 DRt
o3+
o no TS -
[ 0 RGLLWATTI=
O 450080 O WA AT
D040 w0 nouwATYI -
TR0 Er) LNOF KOV
WILINVE S01UND - o o3
WA~ £
o+
II90LION " aun i
TerInoN - nos B
P o #1300+
LovAlLNOD M SO~ 2 oG+
NO1G
WA um NCITHIrG =
VLDTZY JULTON - - WG
NP AT - om NYLNNO Dteae -
ToBeTIZCIA o
= Wi T a2
WAL arecen = vl Warery=
wearenean wam SO
AOADOYR ] 31300N03 =
oD -
Ban- w e M-
SATIVA IONVLITUON Le0n = A LN ANOZYIN 20 SO0 D
ANOLYAY - N
tgirvamn - Ll
onn- Al
or
~
ni
e
]
El
v
Swom
-
oM
e
Mow
™

.ﬁiiisﬁig 3332f Sousoudatentise aaisusﬁi sac83beaBty evorene

SNOLLVIASHEEY QYIVANYLS

€

<«




‘ 601982°84IHT |§ 88|28 i
E . 14 AINNOO HIINVA Z i
3 §§ VIOOIHOVIVAY ‘LIFULS HIZH 16 % E o
B 355 INIWIOVIdIY ; & —
2 2 ONISNOH YaRIO14 aTlinaay T » || O
* avis f:\OUUVN Hlvaz/ooyadu g | i . § 4 ; ? § E E g §
32

[

zgln

E,g hily

i
> S

111

> &l
5 s
7 et
Q
—
L. ;
Z :
é Z
5]
o
[+ H
(=]
=

T T T T

w o (8] @
PR D TR PR AL S N T e T AAIN 1 O T €8 T Nk Y
LRhsR Sty




ON LI

LANVLVIVD AL 151 SO INID LIALD B0 VIO Nl
40 ALID 3MLA C2IVIDO U TINZAIWOTM XIVILTS NV ONROS ¢

- WD RCULINALTIID Il A TIAC Al I
3G HOUYITTIN
344,40 ANNALO0Y TVIII0 23 2 MCIUYI07 30 04 TWETWID T
ATV LA TIVIE MOLIUNDT STveed LTy
DI ML JAOCY TIIM § ) INPULLNTI CO¥OH I JA0TY

&
TMON i 40 W ¥ T8 TIE RO wATTY 1T T 4
ecios "OM 4990k E 3

NYId 31IS
a3s0d0oyd

TT0C L ANVIINYT auve

\rggoo.muoo.omnm...smo‘mmo._b al13ouvd

= Ae SOL :

1

Sy =
IZTZ s

rwmc

. ozl

GOLOBZ-BLVIHL
14 "ALNNOD NNV
VI0OIHOVIVAY L3318 HIZ) 1S
AL EVEAEEL]
ONISNOH VAI4o14 aTing3yd
8IS AMOUUVN HLVE 2/ W00Ha3a 2

Q00’0 =001%09

A R e T T T A

m
TSI

<
G e T

1Rk LY
Lt

(oY

&



